AGENDA
SELECT BOARD
MONDAY, JANUARY 22, 2024
WAQUOIT MEETING ROOM
MASHPEE TOWN HALL
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649

*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 8*
Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee Website: https://www.mashpeema.qov/channel-8

i

6:30 p.m. — Convene Meeting in Open Session
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MOMENT OF SILENCE

MINUTES
Discussion and Approval of the Following Minutes: Monday, January 8, 2024 Regular Session

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

>

>
>
»

6:35 pm Public Hearing — Application of Dune Brothers LLC dba Dune Brothers, 2 North Street, Space 28A.101,
Mashpee, MA 02649, Nicholas Gillespie, Manager, for a new §12 Annual All Alcoholic Beverages Restaurant
License.

Discussion and Approval of Application of Dune Brothers LLC dba Dune Brothers, 2 North Street, Space 28A.101,
Mashpee, MA 02649, Nicholas Gillespie, Manager, for a new §12 Annual All Alcoholic Beverages Restaurant
License.

Department of Public Works Director Catherine Laurent:

- Stormwater Management Update

- Discussion and Approval of Rescinding the Regulatory Speed Limit on Quinaquisset Avenue

Presentation and Update on Status of the Construction of the Wastewater Treatment Facility:

GHD, Weston & Sampson

Discussion and Approval of License Agreement between the Town of Mashpee and NStar Electric Company d/b/a
Eversource Energy at 380 Asher’s Path — UG#10341/010-020, Mashpee, MA (WO#12451684 — Riser Pole #283/1.5)
Discussion and Approval Appointment of Alternate Member of the Cape Cod Municipal Health Group:

Benefits Administrator Robin Callaghan (Replaces Tracy Scalia)

Certification of the Hiring Process of Police Officer: Hugh Ahearn

Discussion and Approval of Select Board Policy #082 — Flag Policy

Public Comment

COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE

NEW BUSINESS

>

>

Interviews, Discussion and Possible Approval of Appointments to the Following:
- Council on Aging:
Elizabeth Kugell (Term Expires June 30, 2026)
- Community Preservation Committee:
Judith MacDougall, Edward Schmuhl, Karen Yetra
Three (3) candidates for Two (2) Member at Large Positions Expiring June 30, 2024
Discussion and Approval of the Following Resignation: Capital Improvement Program Committee:
Edmund Sarno (Member at Large, Term Expires June 30, 2024)

ADDITIONAL TOPICS

(This space is reserved for topics that the Chair did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)
LIAISON REPORTS

WATER QUALITY UPDATES

TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURNMENT




*DRAFT* SELECT BOARD MINUTES JANUARY 8, 2024 1

AGENDA
SELECT BOARD
S M MONDAY, JANUARY 8, 2024
. % WAQUOIT MEETING ROOM
MASHPEE TOWN HALL
16 GREAT NECK ROAD NORTH
MASHPEE, MA 02649

"y, o
ToMuw W

&
g

*Broadcast Live on Local Cable Channel 8*
Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee Website: https://www.mashpeema.qgov/channel-8

6:30 p.m. Convene Meeting in Open Session

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MOMENT OF SILENCE

MINUTES
> Discussion and Approval of the Foliowing Minutes: Monday, December 18, 2023 Regular Session

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS
> 6:35 pm Pole Hearing — Petition #MA2023-50 Verizon New England Inc and NStar Electric Company
dba Eversource Energy — Place New Facilities on Jackbon Road, Mashpee, MA.
» Discussion and Approval of Sending a Letter of Support to the Cape Cod Commission with Regard to
the Update to the Joint Base Cape Cod Master Plan and to Request Mashpee’s Participation in the
Project
» Public Comment

Convene Joint Meeting with the Planning Board
> Discussion and Possible Action of the Draft Housing Production Plan:
Town Planner Evan Lehrer; Barrett Planning Group
Adjourn Joint Meeting with the Planning Board

COMMUNICATIONS & CORRESPONDENCE
NEW BUSINESS

ADDITIONAL TOPICS
(This space is reserved for topics that the Chair did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed)

LIAISON REPORTS
WATER QUALITY UPDATES

TOWN MANAGER UPDATES
EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURNMENT




*DRAFT* SELECT BOARD MINUTES JANUARY 8, 2024 2

Mashpee Select Board

Minutes
January 8, 2024
Present: Selectman John J. Cotton, Selectman Thomas F. O’Hara (via remote participation),
Selectman Carol A. Sherman, Selectman David W. Weeden,
Selectman Michaela A. Wyman-Colombo
Town Manager Rodney C. Collins
Assistant Town Manager Wayne E. Taylor
Meeting Called to Order by Chairman Cotton at 6:30 p.m.
Mashpee Town Hall, Waquoit Meeting Room
MINUTES

Monday, December 18, 2023 Regular Session:

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to approve the minutes of Monday, December 18, 2023
Regular Session as presented.

Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.

VOTE: 5-0. Unanimous.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Pole Hearing — Petition #MA2023-50 Verizon New England Inc and NStar Electric Company dba
Eversource Energy — Place New Facilities on Jackbon Road. Mashpee. MA:

The Select Board opened the Hearing; Petition #MA2023-50 dated November 29, 2023 from Verizon
New England, Inc. & NSTAR Electric Company d/b/a Eversource Energy proposing to install (1)
mid-span JO pole, 49/0.5, on the northerly side of Jackbon Road approximately 111° east of the
centerline of Mashpee Neck Road.

Verizon representative Don Bonner was in attendance to review the proposal with members of the
Select Board and interested public. Mr. Bonner indicated the wire in this location is very low. There
is no safe span between the two existing poles. With approval, an additional pole would be installed
in between the existing poles to provide for the distribution of intelligence and telecommunications
and the transmission of high and low voltage electric current.

Being no public comment, the Select Board took the following action;



*DRAFT* SELECT BOARD MINUTES JANUARY 8, 2024 3

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
January 8, 2024

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Pole Hearing — Petition #MA2023-50 Verizon New England Inc and NStar Electric Company dba
Eversource Energy — Place New Facilitiés on Jackbon Road. Mashpee. MA: (continued)

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to close the Pole Hearing.
Motion seconded by Selectman Wyman-Colombo.
VOTE: 5-0. Unanimous.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to approve Petition #MA2023-50 as presented.
Motion seconded by Selectman Wyman-Colombo.
VOTE: 5-0. Unanimous.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none

Discussion and Approval of Sending a Letter of Support to the Cape Cod Commission with Regard to

the Update to the Joint Base Cape Cod Master Plan and to Request Mashpee’s Participation in the
Project:

A draft letter to the Cape Cod Commission (CCC) in support of the update to the Joint Base Cape
Cod Master Plan submitted by the CCC was presented to the Select Board for review and approval.

In reviewing the draft document, it was recommended the Select Board indicate that they endorse the
proposed update, and not the plan of reference.

It was disclosed the Select Board received correspondence from the Department of Natural Resources
in support of the proposed update recognizing the future of JBCC. However, there are concerns
regarding PFAS which need to be incorporated in the update. There was also communication from
the Board of Health Agent in support, providing Ashumet and Johns Pond are included in the plan.

Acting on the advice of the Town Manager to defer action, the Select Board motioned as follows;

Motion made by Selectman Weeden to take no action on the draft letter of support until further
information has been received and agreed upon.

Motion seconded by Selectman Wyman-Colombo.

VOTE: 5-0. Unanimous.

Roll Call Vote:

Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes

Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none



*DRAFT* SELECT BOARD MINUTES JANUARY 8, 2024 4

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
January 8, 2024

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Public Comment:

Ken Debrowski Great Field Landing offered comment on the MA Senior Circuit Breaker tax credit
which is available to the over 65 population. This is a refundable credit that is reported on a tax
return. The credit also applicable to senior citizens who rent.

Lynne Barbee, a resident of Surf Drive indicated she has reviewed the proposed JBCC Master Plan
by the Cape Cod Commission and is concerned the draft document does not convey environmental
impacts. This factor should be included in all comments. The Town of Mashpee is used as an
example with minute reference to sewering, and no environmental impacts. Ms. Barbee also
commented favorably on the Housing Production Plan.

Colton Atkinson of Algonquin Road stated that it is a good balance to meet our affordable housing
needs. It is also essential to review the impacts to the environment to eliminate the need to remove

unnecessary trees.

Convene Joint Meeting with the Planning Board:;

The Planning Board meeting was Called to Order by Chairman Faulkner at 6:44 p.m.
Karen Faulkner, Mary Waygan, Dale Oakley and Dennis Balzarini were in attendance.

Discussion and Possible Action of the Draft Housing Production Plan:

Evan Lehrer Town Planner/Community Development Director was present to further review the draft
Housing Production Plan (HPP) with the Select Board and Planning Board in moving forward.

The Planning Board has discussed the zoning strategies in detail since its last meeting. Proposed
amendments to the HPP document were identified in a memorandum from Mr. Lehrer to the Select
Board dated January 4, 2024. Mr. Lehrer indicated the memo is self-explanatory, and the changes are
relatively simple, and consistent with the survey and the engagement work. Most of the focus of
discussion involved specific regulation and guidelines strategies and amendments thereof associated
to Zoning for Housing Choice and Planning & Collaboration.

Mr. Lehrer indicated he is confident the strategies are consistent and would address the housing needs
for the Subsidized Housing Inventory (SHI) as restricted and for the strategies of income earning
households that exceed the HUD Area Median Family Income (HAMFI).



*DRAFT* SELECT BOARD MINUTES JANUARY 8, 2024 5

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
January 8, 2024

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Discussion and Possible Action of the Draft Housing Production Plan: (continued)

The following amendments were considered;

Zoning for Housing Choice: (Page 58)

Strategy 7: Exploring zoning mechanisms for increasing options for housing choice outside of the
Town’s current Open space Incentive Development bylaw;

Establishing conventional zoning overlay districts or form-based code overlay districts if desired in
developed areas with suitable infrastructure. Remove parenthesis: (or planned infrastructure)

Allowing conversion of existing single-family homes to small multifamily homes by special permit.
Adding: Without the loss of any historic resources in compliance with flow neutral bylaw.

Infrastructure Considerations: Water and Wastewater (Page 43 & 44)

Discussion followed with respect to wastewater, funding eligibility, planning and remediation.

To remain eligible for future 0% financing on eligible water pollution abatement projects, any change
in wastewater flow assumptions would require an update to the Comprehensive Water Management

Planning (CWMP).

There is concern regarding the Housing Production Plan, its implementation and requirement to be
updated and re-submitted as it relates to the phases of the CWMP wastewater project and its
realization of its objective and performance.

Without a review and potential amendment of the CWMP, opportunities for housing production
would remain very limited.

Planning & Collaboration: (Page 59)

Strategy 19: To engage with the Sewer Commission, Board of Health and Natural Resources
Department as the Town prepares for new project phases of the CWMP to confer on regulatory
amendments relating to house and their potential impact on wastewater management, as well as
strategies for prioritizing affordable housing with the Flow Neutral Bylaw.

Strategy 19 was removed from the document.
There is an urgent need to restore water quality in the Town of Mashpee.
It was agreed retaining Strategy 19 is premature and a barrier as it is projected the sewering and

permitting process would not be completed within the 5-year Housing Production Plan (2024-2029).
Strategy 19 would thus be planned for the out-years of the Housing Production Plan.



*DRAFT* SELECT BOARD MINUTES JANUARY 8, 2024

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
January 8, 2024

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Discussion and Possible Action of the Draft Housing Production Plan: (continued)

Barriers to Development: (Page 38)

Add Specific Reference to Wastewater or Environmental Conditions such as Lack of Wastewater
Infrastructure — Polluted Waters are a Barrier, and to enunciate this concern.

Natural Barriers unique to Mashpee are poor water quality and the lack of wastewater infrastructure,
as well as nitrogen and phosphorus pollution. (Bold lettering suggested)

Capacity:

Strategy 20: To work with neighboring communities by pooling CPA funds and other revenue to
construct affordable housing to meet regional needs. To add language requiring the recipient
community of CPA funds are required to send a letter of acknowledgement and support to formalize

the process.

Race, Ethnicity. and Culture: (Page 5 & 7)
Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe:

The 2020 Census indicates that 684 Mashpee residents identified as “American Indian/Alaska
Native,” either alone or in addition to another race, representing 4.5 percent of the Town’s
population.

Review & Revise; There may be two or more races and others identified, but not from the Tribe;
Incorporate chart format. Any inconsistencies shall be contemplated into the narrative/chart.

Condominiums: (Page 28)

List all condominiums, and review methodology of the Assessor’s data base to ensure it is more
conclusive of the totality.

Apartments: (Page 28)
Add figures regarding market rate apartments, such as Mashpee Commons.

Wastewater: (Page 44)

Add language to last paragraph regarding critical water quality issues, and the desperate need for
wastewater infrastructure stating after the designation as a Natural Resource Nitrogen Sensitive Area
where Mashpee has not yet met their Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) requirement as a result.



*DRAFT* SELECT BOARD MINUTES JANUARY 8, 2024 7

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
January 8, 2024

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Discussion and Possible Action of the Draft Housing Production Plan: (continued)

(Page 57) Note: Following the December meeting with the Select Board and Planning Board, we will
provide additional narrative for each strategy that moves forward, including examples from other
communities and other details where applicable. This is included in the draft plan for Public
Comment.

Zoning & Housing Choice: (Page 58)

..... =¥a =

nd added o Strategy 14 on Page 59 to protect open s

—Language modified a pace.
The edits as presented will be incorporated into the draft form of HPP document by the Community
Development Director for the Public Comment period.

Acting under the direction of the Town Manager it was recommended the Select Board and Planning
Board approve the HPP document conditionally on the amendments as discussed.

The timeline before final adoption by the Select Board involves one week of the draft available for
public review and comment, the press release, and online posting to gain feedback. The draft would
then be resubmitted to the Select Board and Planning Board; two weeks to one month for a review
and comment period. With final Select Board approval thereafter.

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to approve the Draft Needs Assessment, Goals and
Strategies of the Housing Production Plan 2024-2029 as amended pending edits from the
Community Development Director.

Motion seconded by Selectman Wyman-Colombo.

VYOTE: 5-0. Unanimous.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none

Motion made by the Ms. Faulkner Motion to approve the Draft Needs Assessment, Goals and
Strategies of the Housing Production Plan 2024-2029 as amended pending edits from the Community
Development Director.

Motion seconded by Mr. Balzarini.

VOTE: 4-0. Unanimous.

Roll Call Vote:

Ms. Faulkner, yes Ms. Waygan, yes Mr. Balzarini, yes ~ Mr. Oakley, yes

Opposed, none



*DRAFT* SELECT BOARD MINUTES JANUARY 8, 2024 8

Mashpee Select Board
Minutes
January 8, 2024

APPOINTMENTS & HEARINGS

Adjourn Joint Meeting with the Plannine Board:

Motion made by Mr. Balzarini to adjourn at 8:03 p.m.

Motion seconded by Ms. Waygan.

VOTE: 4-0. Unanimous.

Roll Call Vote:

Ms. Faulkner, yes Ms. Waygan, yes Mr. Balzarini, yes ~ Mr. Oakley, yes
Opposed, none

LIAISON REPORTS

Assembly of Delegates: The Assembly is currently looking at a draft plan for rate increases and other
options to sustain the municipal dredge program to protect the environment and economic vitality of

the Cape.

WATER QUALITY UPDATES

Intermunicipal Agreement: The respective stakeholder towns participating in the Intermunicipal
Agreement regarding the nitrogen load allocation for clean waters will be meeting tomorrow. A
report is forthcoming.

TOWN MANAGER UPDATES

Town Hall Closure: As a reminder Town Hall will be closed on Monday, January 15, 2024 in
observance of Martin Luther King Day.

Vacancy List: An updated Vacancy List has been posted.

Gooseberry Island: Litigation is officially closed.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion made by Selectman Sherman to adjourn at 8:06 p.m.
Motion seconded by Selectman O’Hara.
VOTE: 5-0. Unanimous.

Roll Call Vote:
Selectman Cotton, yes Selectman O’Hara, yes Selectman Sherman, yes
Selectman Weeden, yes Selectman Wyman-Colombo, yes Opposed, none

Respectfully submitted,

Kathleen M. Soares
Secretary to the Select Board



TOWN OF MASHPEE
SELECT BOARD
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 138, § 16A, the Select Board, acting as the Local
Licensing Authority for the Town of Mashpee, will conduct a public hearing on the application of
Dune Brothers LLC dba Dune Brothers, 2 North Street, Space 28A.101, Mashpee, MA 02649,
Nicholas Gillespie, Manager, for a new §12 Annual All Alcoholic Beverages Restaurant License.
The premises is described as 1,152 sq. ft., one floor located within the Mashpee Commons
shopping plaza. The interior includes eight (8) bar seats, twenty table seats, and five (5) window
seats for outdoor dining. Thirty-four (34) seats for outdoor dining. Two bathrooms, kitchen and

walk-in cooler. Two entrances and two exits.

Said hearing will be held on Monday, January 22, 2024 at 6:35 p.m. in the Waquoit Meeting Room
at Mashpee Town Hall, 16 Great Neck Road North, Mashpee, MA 02649.

You can submit comments and questions via email to bos@mashpeema.gov prior to the
meeting date and time,

Per order of

The Mashpee Select Board

John J. Cotton, Chair
Thomas F. O’Hara, Vice Chair
Carol A. Sherman, Clerk
David W. Weeden

Michaela Wyman-Colombo



TowN oF MASHPEE OFFICE OF THE SELECT BOARD

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone — (508) 539-1401
bos(@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM
Date: January 16, 2024

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Select Board

From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary Q/

Re:  Public Hearing — New Annual All Alcoholic Beverages Restaurant License

Description

Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 138, § 16A, the Select Board, acting as the Local
Licensing Authority for the Town of Mashpee, will conduct a public hearing on the application of Dune
Brothers LLC dba Dune Brothers, 2 North Street, Space 28A.101, Mashpee, MA 02649, Nicholas Gillespie,
Manager, for a new §12 Annual All Alcoholic Beverages Restaurant License. The premises is described
as 1,152 sq. ft., one floor located within the Mashpee Commons shopping plaza. The interior includes
eight (8) bar seats, twenty table seats, and five (5) window seats for outdoor dining. Thirty-four (34) seats
for outdoor dining. Two bathrooms, kitchen and walk-in cooler. Two entrances and two exits.

Attached is the completed ABCC License Application and all supporting documents with the exception
of any confidential information, for example financial statements.

Thank you.



Ao o on ol Fad ageliesvon

o ‘RQSKI\\)WK\DS(Q
Christopher Kirrane G\QE\’\\ Codpon o D] \3 ] 2023

From: customerservice@nCourt.com
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 1:00 PM
To: Christopher Kirrane

Subject: Receipt from nCourt

Name: Massachusetts Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission - Retail
Address 1: 95 Fourth Street, Suite 3

City: Chelsea |

State: Massachusetts [

_|' Zip: 02150 I

Payment On Behalf Of

LastName: Gillespie

First Name: ichoias I‘

Address 1: [
City: State/Territory: RI Zip: 02889

i' Phone: }

[FILING FEES-RETAIL Dune Brothers LLC $4.70 $200.00 |

— - - |

Receipt Date: 7/14/2023 12:59:48 PM EDT
Involce Number: 112ba999-ddad-40a5-a397-3eb0992¢cdb5d Total Amount Paid:$204.70

rmation

Billing Information
. First Name Christopher |
Card Type Visa

Last Name Kirrane
Card Number *#*xsens

Address 1 |
City Mashpee i

State/Territory MA R R : : 5 |
Zip 02649

———

Email ckirrane@dunningkirrane.com

Please include the payment receipt with your application. Thank you.
Please verify the information shown above. Your payment has been submitted to the location listed above.




The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3, Chelsea, MA 02150-2358
www.mass.gov/abcc

RETAIL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE APPLICATION
MONETARY TRANSMITTAL FORM

TOWH MONAGERS OFFICE
JON 1024 en2:23 APPLICATION FOR A NEW LICENSE

APPLICATION SHOULD BE COMPLETED ON-LINE, PRINTED, SIGNED, AND SUBMITTED TO THE LOCAL
LICENSING AUTHORITY.

ECRT CODE: RETA

Please make $200.00 payment here: ABCC PAYMENT WEBSITE

PAYMENT MUST DENOTE THE NAME OF THE LICENSEE CORPORATION, LLC, PARTNERSHIP, OR INDIVIDUAL AND INCLUDE THE
PAYMENT RECEIPT

ABCC LICENSE NUMBER (IF AN EXISTING LICENSEE, CAN BE OBTAINED FROM THE CITY) l

ENTITY/ LICENSEE NAME [Dune Brothers, LLC

ADDRESS |2 North Street, Space 28A.101 ]

CITY/TOWN |Mashpee | STATE [via 21P CODE (02649 ]

For the following transactions (Check all that apply):

[TJ change Corporate Structure (e. Corp/LLO)

New License D Change of Location D Change of Class (ie. Annual / Seasonal)
D Transfer of License D Alteration of Licensed Premises D Change of License Type ie. club / restaurant) D Pledge of Collateral (ie. License/stock)
[ change of Manager [3 change Corporate Name [[] ¢hange of Category t.e. All Alcahobwine, Malt O Management/Operating Agreement
Change of Officers/ Change of Ownership Interest D Issuance/Transfer of Stock/New Stockholder D Change of Hours
L Directors/LLC Managers D {LLC Members/ LLP Partners,
Trustees) [ other | | [ change of DBA

THE LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY MUST SUBMIT THIS
APPLICATION ONCE APPROVED VIA THE ePLACE PORTAL:

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
Chelsea, MA 02150-2358



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3, Chelsea, MA 02150-2358

wWwWwW.mass.gov/abcc

APPLICATION FOR A NEW LICENSE

Municipality [Mashpee

1. LICENSE CLASSIFICATION INFORMATION
ON/OFF-PREMISES  TYPE CATEGORY CLASS

On-Premises-12 \ l§12 Restaurant ‘V FII Alcoholic Beverages ?%M mg

Please provide a narrative overview of the transaction(s) being applied for. On-premises applicants should also provide a d_escription o
the intended theme or concept of the business operation. Attach additional pages, if necessary.

Applicant is seeking a new all alcholol, annual restuarant license for a new restaurant in Mashpee. The restuarant will be a full service seafood
restaurant with a bar, indoor and outdoor seating. '

L

Is this license application pursuant to special legislation? C Yes (& No Chapter Acts of

2. BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION

The entity that will be issued the license and have operational control of the premises.

Entity Name  |Dune Brothers, LLC FEIN 92-3562217

DBA Dune Brothers Manager of Record  |Nicholas Gillespie '

Street Address |2 North Street, Space 28.101, Mashpee, MA 02649 )

I Ll
Phone Email

Alternative Phone Website

3. DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES

Please provide a complete description of the premises to be licensed, including the number of floors, number of rooms on each floor, any
outdoor areas to be included in the licensed area, and total square footage. You must also submit a floor plan.

he Unit is one floor located within the Mashpee Commons shopping plaza. The interior includes 8 bar seats, twenty table
seats, and 5 window seats. The applicant is also seeking 34 seats for outdoor dining. There are two bathrooms, kitchen,
and walk-in cooler.

Total Square Footage: (1152 sq, ft. Number of Entrances: |2 Seating Capacity: 69
Number of Floors 1 Number of Exits: 2 Occupancy Number: TBD
4. APPLICATION CONTACT

The application contact is the person whom the licensing authorities should contact regarding this application.

Name: Christopher J. Kirrane Phone: 508-477-6500

Title: Attorney | Email:  |ckirrane@dunningkirrane.com ]
1




APPLICATION FOR A NEW LICENSE

5. CORPORATE STRUCTURE

Entity Legal Structure ILLC

State of Incorporation IMassachusetts

»v' Date of Incorporation ]January 30,2023 7

Iz Is the Corporation publicly traded? ("'Yes @ No

24

6. PROPOSED OFFICERS, STOCK OR OWNERSHIP INTEREST

Listall individuals or entities that will have a direct or indirect, beneficial or financial interest in this license (E.g. Stockholders, Officers,
Directors, LLC Managers, LLP Partners, Trustees etc.), Attach additional page(s) provided, if necessary, utilizing Addendum A.

* Theindividuals and titles listed in this section must be identical to those filed with the Massachusetts Secretary of State.

* The individuals identified in this section, as well as the proposed Manager of Record, must complete a CORI Release Form.

¢ Please note the following statutory requirements for Directors and LLC Managers:
On Premises (E.g.Restaurant/ Club/Hotel) Directors or LLC Managers - At least 50% must be US citizens;
Off Premises(Liquor Store) Directors or LLC Managers - All must be US citizens and a majority must be

Massachusetts residents.

* If you are a Multi-Tiered Organization, please attach a flow chart identifying each corporate interest and the individual owners of
each entity as well as the Articles of Organization for each corporate entity. Every individual must be identified in Addendum A.

Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
1] » 3 ) ] '__ r
Nicholas Gillespie | Warwick, Rl 02889 o J ]
| o i
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident
‘Manager and Owner !1 00% (®Yes (CNo ’?o, Yes (:No I C:Yes (.No l
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident
C:Yes (C:No CiYes Noj ’ CiYes (No
Name of Principal Residential Address TSi DOB
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident
C:Yes (CiNo I (C'Yes (No ' CYes CNo
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident
CYes (No ' [? Yes (No ! C:Yes (No
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident
CYes (CNo C.Yes (:No I CYes (:No J

Additional pages attached? l CYes (& No
CRIMINAL HISTORY
Has any individual listed in question 6, and applicable attachments, ever been convicted of a CYes @& No

State, Federal or Military Crime? If yes, attach an affidavit providing the details of any and all convictions.




6A. INTEREST IN AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE

Does any individual or entity identified in question 6, and a

interest in any other license to sell alcoholic beverages?
necessary, utilizing the table format below.

APPLICATION FOR A NEW LICENSE

pplicable attachments, have any direct or indirect, beneficial or financial

Yes g’ No []  Ifyes,listin table below. Attach additional pages, if

Name

License Type

l

License Name Municipality

Dune Brothers, LLC v

Restaurant

Dune Brothers, LLC Providence, Rhode Island

6B. PREVIOUSLY HELD INTEREST IN AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE

Has any individual or entity identified in question 6, and applicable attachments, ever held a direct or indirect, beneficial or financial
interest in a license to sell alcoholic beverages, which is not presently held? Yes [ No O

If yes, list in table below. Attach additional pages, if necessary,

utilizing the table format below.

Name

License Type

License Name Municipality

6C. DISCLOSURE OF LICENSE DISCIPLINARY ACTION

Have any of the disclosed licenses listed in question 6Aor 6B ever been suspended, revoked or cancelled?
Yes [] No If yes, list in table below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below.

Date of Action

Name of License

City

Reason for suspension, revocation or cancellation

7. OCCUPANCY OF PREMISES

Landlord Name [Mashpee Commons Il, LLC

Landlord Phone

=

If the applicant entity owns the premises, a deed is required.
If leasing or renting the premises, a signed copy of the lease is required.

If the lease is contingent on the approval of this license, and a signed lease is not available, a copy of the unsigned lease and a letter
of intent to lease, signed by the applicant and the landlord, is required.

* If the real estate and business are owned by the same individuals listed in question 6, either individually or through separate
business entities, a signed copy of a lease between the two entities is required.

Please indicate by what means the applicant will occupy the premises

Landlord Email ‘

Please complete all fields in this section. Please provide proof of legal occupancy of the premises.

Lease v

Landlord Address  |P- O- Box 1530, Mashpee, MA 02649

Lease Beginning Date

Lease Ending Date

August 1, 2023

July 31,2033

Will the Landlord receive revenue based on percentage of alcohol sales? ®Yes (No 3

Rent per Month  |$2,880.00

Rent per Year $34,560.00 ‘I




APPLICATION FOR A NEW LICENSE
8. FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

A. Purchase Price for Real Estate $0.00 l

B. Purchase Price for Business Assets $250,000.00

*Other Cost(s): (i.e. Costs associated with License Transaction
including but not limited to: Property price, Business Assets,
Renovations costs, Construction costs, Initial Start-up costs,
Inventory costs, or specify other costs).”

C. Other * {Please specify below)

D. Total Cost $250,000.00

SOURCE OF CASH CONTRIBUTION
Please provide documentation of available funds. (E.g. Bank or other Financial institution Statements, Bank Letter, etc))

Name of Contributor Amount of Contribution

Dune Brothers, LLC $250,000.00

T'o‘tall

SOURCE OF FINANCING
Please provide signed financing documentation.

Name of Lender Amount Type of Financing ’:-‘-o t’\';leéintéir ?;i;:ensee pursuant |

CYes ONo

CYes ONo
CYes CNo

CiYes (ONo

FINANCIAL INFORMATION _
Provide a detailed explanation of the form(s) and source(s) of funding for the cost identified above.

9. PLEDGE INFORMATION

Please provide signed pledge documentation.

Are you seeking approval for a pledge? O Yes & No

Please indicate what you are seeking to pledge (check all that apply) [J License [ Stock [J Inventory

To whom is the pledge being made?




/10. MANAGER APPLICATION
A. MANAGER INFORMATION

The individual that has been appointed to manage and control the licensed business and premises.

Proposed Manager Name | Nicholas Gillespie J Date of Birth IZSSN L 7

. I
Residential Address o RI 02889 l

. (. 1 :
Email 1 ‘ Phone ’

Please indicate how many hours per week you intend to be on the licensed premises ‘ (

B. CITIZENSHIP/BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Areyou a U.S. Citizen?*

. #Yes (No *Manager must be a U.S. Citizen
(If yes, attach one of the following as proof of citizenship US Passport, Voter's Certificate, Birth Certificate or Naturalization Papers.
Have you ever been convicted of a state, federal, or military crime? CiYes 3o

If yes, fill out the table below and attach an affidavit providing the details of any and all convictions, Attach additional pages, if necessary,
utilizing the format below.

I Date } Municipality ] Charge 1 Disposition ’
| N/A | | |

| | |
—

]

| | ] | ] ‘
L - |
C. EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION — '
Please provide your employment history. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the format below.
| Start Date | End Date Position Employer Supervisor Name ]
i 2017 I Owner Dune Brothers, LLC Self-Employed J
[ | |
| 2015 | 2017 Manager Pollo Norte Kelly Shelton

D. PRIOR DISCIPLINARY ACTION
Have you held a beneficial or financial interest in, or been the manager of, a license to sell alcoholic beverages that was subject to
disciplinary action? Yes XEiNo  If yes, please fill out the table. Attach additional pages, if necessary,utilizing the format below.

[Date of Action Name of License State |City Reason for suspension, revocation or cancellation ]

|
| |
|
— J :

| hereby swear under the pains and penalties of perjury thot the information | have provided in this opplication is true gnd accurate:

Manager's Signaturel %_“_%_;.. 4 Man ageC ‘ Date I S /25 /23 7




11. MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

Are you requesting approval to utilize a management company through a management agreement?
If yes, please fill out section 11.

Please provide a narrative overview of the Management Agreement, Attach additional pages, if necessary.

IMPORTANT NOTE: A management agreement is where a licensee authorizes a third
the license premises, while retaining ultimate control over the license, throu
liquor license manager that is employed directly by the entity.

11A. MANAGEMENT ENTITY

List all proposed individuals or entities that will have a direct or indirect, beneficial or financial in
Stockholders, Officers, Directors, LLC Managers, LLP Partners, Trustees etc.).

party to control the daily operations of
gh a written contract. This does not pertain toa

terest in the management Entity (E.g.

Entity Name Address Phone
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
Percentage of Ownership Director US Citizen MA Resident

Title and or Position

E»Yes CiNo H (. Yes (.No

CiYes (;No
Name of Principal Residential Address ‘ SSN DOB
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director US Citizen MA Resident
' CYes (C:No 1 F‘. Yes NLJ C.Yes (CiNo
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
L L ]
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director Us Citizen MA Resident
CYes C N:’ CYes (No [ C Yes (C:No
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director US Citizen MA Resident
L (Yes (:No B’ Yes ( NOJ 'j‘ Yes (:No
CRIMINAL HISTORY
Has any individual identified above ever been convicted of a State, Federal or Military Crime? C Yes No

If yes, attach an affidavit providing the details of any and all convictions.

11B. EXISTING MANAGEMENT AGREEMENTS AND INTEREST IN AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES

LICENSE

Does any individual or entity identified in question 11A, and applicable attachments,
interest in any other license to sell alcoholic beverages;

have any direct or indirect, beneficial or financial
and or have an active management agreement with any other licensees?

Yes [] No [] [fyeslistintable below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below.

Name

License Type

License Name

Municipality




11C. PREVIOUSLY HELD INTEREST IN AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE

Has any individual or entity identified in question 11A,and a
financial interest in a license to sell alcoholic beverages, whic

pplicable attachments, ever held a direct or indirect, beneficial or
h is not presently held?

Yes [] No[] [fyes listin table below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below,

Name

License Type

License Name Municipality

Ll [ ]

11D. PREVIOUSLY HELD MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

Has any individual or entity identified in question 11A, and a

other Massachusetts licensee?

pplicable attachments, ever held a management agreement with any

Yes [] No[] Ifyeslistin table below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below.

Licensee Na

me

License Type

Municipality Date(s) of Agreement j

11E. DISCLOSURE OF LICENSE DISCIPLINARY ACTION

Has any of the disclosed licenses listed in questions in section 1 1B, 11C, 11D everb

een suspended, revoked or cancelled?

Yes [] No [] !fyes,listin table below. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the table format below.

Date of Action

Name of License

City

Reason for suspension, revocation or cancellation

11F. TERMS OF AGREEMENT

a. Does the agreement provide for termination by the licensee?
b. Will the licensee retain control of the business finances?
¢. Does the management entity handle the payroll for the business?

d. Management Term Begin Date L

f. How will the management

[ $ per month/year (indicate amount)

[ % of alcohol sales (indicate percentage)

[T % of overall sales (indicate percentage)

[ other (please explain)

ABCC Licensee Officer/LLC Manager

L

=

L

|

|

I e.Management Term End Date
company be compensated by the licensee? (check all that apply)

Yes [} No [
Yes [] No []
Yes [ No [

I

Management Agreement Entity Officer/LLC Manager

Signature: ’ Signature:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:

|

-




ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Please utilize this space to provide any additional information that will
provided above.

support your application or to clarify any answers




ADDENDUM A
6. PROPOSED OFFICERS, STOCK OR OWNERSHIP INTEREST (Continued...)

Listall individuals or entities that will have a direct or indirect, beneficial or financial interest in this license (E.g. Stockholders, Officers,

Directors, LLC Managers, LLP Partners, Trustees etc.).

Entity Name

Percentage of Ownership in Entity being Licensed
(Write "NA" if this is the entity being licensed)

Name of Principal

Residential Address

I

|

SSN DOB

|

| ]

Title and or Position

Name of Principal

Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident
(:Yes (:No CYes O Noj C:Yes C No"
SSN DOB

Residential Address

|

I |

Title and or Position

Percentage of Ownership

Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident

Bj:Yes C No I ‘(‘zYes C:Noj LC;Yes CvNo"

Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
Title and or Pasition Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident
(Yes (No J CiYes O No—l li(‘, Yes (O Noj
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident
l :Yes (.No CYes (. No I B‘ Yes (T:No
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager Us Citizen MA Resident
C:Yes (:No ] ’ CYes O NoJ CYes CNo
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN DOB
Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager US Citizen MA Resident
CYes (No CYes Ncﬂ ’ (CYes (CNo ]
Residential Address SSN DOB

Name of Principal

L ] |

Title and or Position

Percentage of Ownership

CRIMINAL HISTORY

Has any individual identified above ever been convicted of a State, Federal or Military Crime?

If yes, attach an affidavit providing the details of any and all convictions

Director/ LLC Manager Us Citizen MA Resident
 Yes (" No ]?Yes C NOJ (" Yes (CNo
' (. Yes (.No




APPLICANT'S STATEMENT

O corporate principal; ﬂ LLC/LLP manager

l,[ Nicholas Gillespie .! the: [sole proprietor; Dpartner;
Authorized Signatory

of| Dune Brothers, LLC _Jl

Name of the Entity/Corporation

hereby submit this application (hereinafter the “Application”), to the local licensing authority (the “LLA”) and the Alcoholic
Beverages Control Commission {the "ABCC” and together with the LLA collectively the “Licensing Authorities”) for approval.

I do hereby declare under the pains and penaities of perjury that | have personal knowledge of the information submitted in the
Application, and as such affirm that all statements and representations therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

| further submit the following to be true and accurate:

(1) I understand that each representation in this Application is material to the Licensing Authorities' decision on the
Application and that the Licensing Authorities will rely on each and every answer in the Application and accompanying

documents in reaching its decision;

{2) | state that the location and description of the proposed licensed premises are in compliance with state

and local laws and regulations;

I must notify the Licensing Authorities of any change in the

(3) I'understand that while the Application is pending,
ilure to give such notice to the Licensing Authorities may result in

information submitted therein. | understand that fa
disapproval of the Application; ’

(4) I understand that upon approval of the Application, I must notify the Licensing Authorities of any change in the
ownership as approved by the Licensing Authorities. | understand that failure to give such notice to the
Licensing Authorities may result in sanctions including revocation of any license for which this Application is submitted;

(5) l'understand that the licensee will be bound by the statements and representations made in the Application, including,
but not limited to the identity of persons with an ownership or financial interest in the license;

(6) I understand that all statements and representations made become conditions of the license;

(7) | understand that any physical alterations to or changes to the size of the area used for the sale, delivery, storage, or

consumption of alcoholic beverages, must be reported to the Licensing Authorities and may require the prior approval

of the Licensing Authorities;

premises in accordance with the statements and

(8) I understand that the licensee's failure to operate the licensed
s, including the revocation of any license for which the

representations made in the Application may result in sanction
Application was submitted; and

(9) I understand that any false statement or misrepresentation will constitute cause for disapproval of the Application or
sanctions including revocation of any license for which this Application is submitted.

n the ownership section of the application is in
plied with all laws of the Commonwealth
nd remitting of child support.

(10) I confirm that the applicant corporation and each individual listed i
good standing with the Massachusetts Department of Revenue and has com
relating to taxes, reporting of employees and contractors, and withholding a

Date: ]i/z_g (23

Signature:%f_ Z_("\ o

Tite: | Mowage




ENTITY VOTE

-

Iﬁne Brothers, LLC

The Board of Directors or LLC Managers of
Entity Name

duly voted to apply to the Licensing Authority of [ Mashpee 7 and the
City/Town e

Commonwealth of Massachusetts Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission on E une 2, 2023 :J
Date of Meeting

For the following transactions (Check all that apply):
[7] Change Corporate structure .. Corp/LLQ)

KX New License [J change of Location [[] Change of Class tie. annuat/seasonal
D Transfer of License D Alteration of Licensed Premises D Change of License Type (i.e. ciub / restaurant) D Pledge of Collateral fie. License/stock)
[[] Change of Manager [[] change Corporate Name [[] Change of Category i.e. anAkoholiine, Maty O Management/Operating Agreement
Change of Officers/ Change of Ownership Interest D Issuance/Transfer of Stock/New Stackholder D Change of Hours
0 Directors/LLC Managers [ (LLC Members/ LLP Partners,
Trustees) [ other | | [[] change of DBA
" T _|
VOTED: To authorize Nicholas Gillespie

Name of Person

to sign the application submitted and to execute on the Entity's behalf, any necessary papers and

do all things required to have the application granted.”

“VOTED: To appoint Nicholas Gillespie _ \_—{

Name of Liquor License Manager

as its manager of record, and hereby grant him or her with full authority and control of the
premises described in the license and authority and control of the conduct of all business
therein as the licensee itself could in any way have and exercise if it were a natural person

residing in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.”

For Corporations ONLY
A true copy attest,

A true copy attest,

%:oésal - Ma}’\v\i( %':/‘-5’:; MV\W}C/, Cerke

Corporate Officer /LLC Manager Signature Corporation Clerk's Signature

AJcino\as G\\_gpre

(Print Name)

(Print Name)




MA SOC Filing Number: 202371719770  Date: 1/30/2023 7:07:00 PM

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

I hereby certify that, upon examination of this document, duly submitted to me, it appears
that the provisions of the General Laws relative to corporations have been complied with,
and I hereby approve said articles; and the filing fee having been paid, said articles are

deemed to have been filed with me on:

January 30, 2023 07:07 PM

WILLJAM FRANCIS GALVIN

Secretary of the Commonwealth



MA SOC Filing Number: 202371719770  Date: 1/30/2023 7:07:00 PM

William Francis Galvin

Secretary of the Commonwealth, Corporations Division
One Ashburton Place, 17th floor
Boston, MA 02108-1512
Telephone: (617) 727-9640

Certificate of Organization
(General Laws, Chapter )

ldentification Number: 001633882

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts Minimum Fee; $500.00

XA

R

1. The exact name of the limited liability company is: DUNE BROTHERS, LLC

2a. Location of its principal office:
Ne. and Street: 2 NORTH STREET
SPACE 28A.10]
City or Town: MASHPEE State: MA Zip: 02649 Country: USA

2b. Street address of the office in the Commonwealth at which the records will be maintained:

No. and Street: 2 NORTH STREET
SPACE 28A.101
City or Town: MASHPEE State: MA Zip: 02649 Country: USA

3. The general character of business, and if the limited liability company is organized to render professional

service, the service to be rendered:
OPERATION OF A FULL SERVICE RESTAURANT

4. The latest date of dissolution, if specified:

| 5. Name and address of the Resident Agent:

Name: NICHOLAS GILLESPIE
No. and Street; 2 NORTH STREET
SPACE 28A.101
City or Town: MASHPELE State: MA Zip: 02649 Country: USA

I, NICHOLAS GILLESPIE resident agent of the above limited liability company, consent to my appointment
as the resident agent of the above limited liability company pursuant to G. L. Chapter 156C Section 12.

6. The name and business address of each manager, if any:

Title Individual Name Address (no PO Box)
First, Middle, Last, Suffix Address, City or Town, State, Zip Code
MANAGER NICHOLAS GILLESPIE 2 NORTH STREET
MASHPEE, MA 02648 USA

7. The name and business address of the person(s) in addition to the manager{s), authorized to execute
documents to be filed with the Corporations Division, and at least one person shall be named If there are no

managers.

Title Individua! Name Address (no PO Box)

RS T SOt e




A e P

First, Midale, Las!, Suffix Address, City or Town, Siate, Zip Code

SOC SIGNATCRY NICHOLAS GILLESPIE 2 NORTH STREET
MASHPEE, MA 02648 USA

2T ORI

8. The name and business address of the person(s) authorized to execute, acknowledge, deliver and record
any recordable instrument purporting to affect an interest in real property:

Title Individual Name Address (no PO Box)
First, Middie, Last, Suffix Address, Ciiy or Town, State, Zip Code
REAL PROPERTY NICHOLAS GILLESPIE 2 NORTH STREET
MASHPEE, MA 02649 USA

9. Additional matters:

SIGNED UNDER THE PENALTIES OF PERJURY, this 30 Day of January, 2023,

STEPHEN M. LITWIN, ESQUIRE
(The certificate must be signed by the person forming the LLC, )

© 2001 - 2023 Commonwealth of Massachusetts
All Rights Reserved

e e e o o, W A S e P T T |

e R I




Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3
Chelsea, MA 02150

CORI REQUEST FORM

JEAN M. LORIZIO, ESQ.
CHAIRMAN

The Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission ("ABCC") has been certified by the Criminal History Systems Board to access
conviction and pending Criminal Offender Record Information ("CORI"). For the purpose of approving each sharcholder, owner,
licensee or applicant for an alcoholic beverages license, I understand that a criminal record check will be conducted on me, pursuant
to the above. The information below is correct to the best of my knowledge.

ABCC LICENSE INFORMATION

ABCC NUMBER: ‘ UCENSEE NAME:| Dune Brothers, LLC ]cmr/rown: Eashpee ‘”

UF EXISTING LICENSEE)

APPLICANT INFORMATION

LAST NAME: [fiilespie ] FIRST NAME: [NiChOJ-aS _l MIDDLE NAME: 1 - Francis ’
MAIDEN NAME OR ALIAS (IF APPLICABLE): l PLACE OF BIRTH: l Falmouth ’

r r d
DATE OF BIRTH: [ SSN: ID THEFT INDEX PIN {IF APPLICABLE): I
L ! P i
: I ] , ‘ :
MOTHER'S MAIDEN NAME; 1 DRIVER'S LICENSE #: STATE LiC. ISSUED: RT -

. . g WEIGHT: EYE COLOR:
GENDER:| M ¥ | HEIGHT: 6 - 1 - | 350 OLOR IBlue

CURRENT ADDRESS: ’
j STATE: l RI ZiP: ! 0288 9
FORMER ADDRESS:

CITY/TOWN: Providence STATE: RI ‘l ZIP: LOZEOG _I

CITY/TOWN:

——

PRINT AND SIGN
kRINTED NAME: | )i\ o\aS - l(%(’eﬁ ] APPLICANT/EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE: ﬁ: o~ ”
NOTARY INFORMATION

On this LJ vne. 2 : YR ZX] ‘ before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared I [\/\\‘;\ o\ N G\\\QSj)jQ J

{name of document signer), proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which were l U{;ﬂ e(b g'\*cf‘f(’) Qc\“:).)(‘r)- [

Jto be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowl?nﬁ me that (he} (she) signed it voluntarily for
|its stated purpose. Y

| D |

_ O 7

& CHRISTOPHER J KIRRANE
: Notary Public
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
My Commission Expires On
September 28, 2025




RETAIL LEASE AGREEMENT

This Retail Lease Agrecment (“Lease”) is made as of the “Execution Date” set forth on the signature
page hereto, by and between Mashpee Commons 11, LLC having a notice address of c/o Mashpee Commons 11,
LLC., Mashpee Commons, P.O. Box 1530, Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649 (“Landlord™) and Dune Brothers,
LLC having a notice address of 6 Grimshaw Place, Warwick, Rhode Island 02889 (“Tenant™). Tenant’s Trade
name is “Dune Brothers” (“Trade Name”).

Section 1. Basic Lease Terms. As used in this Lease, the following terms shall have the following meanings:

9.

. Shopping

Center:

Premises:

Commencement
Date:

. Expiration

Date:

. Term:

. Extension Option:

. Permitted Use:

Minimum Rent:

Extra Chargpes:

The shopping center known as “Mashpee Commons®”, located at 38 Nathan
Ellis Highway, Mashpee, Massachusetts.

The approx. 1152 square feet of space within the Shopping Center, located at 2
North Street, and identified as Spacc 28A.101 on Exhibit A 1o this Lease. The

ceiling, the perimeter walls, and the floor, are all excluded from the “Premises”,
except for the inner surfaces thercof.

The carlier to occur of: a. 90 days after LL turnover date; or b. when tenant opens
for business at the Premises.

120 Calendar Months after Commencement Date

The Term is the period of time between the Commencement Date and the
Expiration Date (unless this Leasc is sooner terminated).

Two (2) additional, consecutive five (5) year extension terms.

Full-service seafood restaurant.

Initial Term Minimum Rent
Year | $30/sf (32880 per month)
Year 2-5 80% of prior year’s effective

rent (minimum rent plus
percent rent) but not less than
prior years minimum rent,

Year 6 The greater of $35/sf or 90%
of prior year’s effective rent

Year 7 -10 90% of prior year’s effective
rent, but not 1o be less than
prior years minimum rent)

Tenant will pay its full pro-rata share of extra charges, including Common Area
Maintenance, Real Estate Taxes, and Marketing Fund, the 2023 cstimate is $13.50/sf (or $1 ,296.00/month) plus

a 2023 estimatcd wastewater charge of $172.20/inside seat per year.

(#435-0001) Mashpee Cammons - Dune Bros - Lease 3} L



10. Percentage Rent: Initial Term:

Year | 6% of gross sales in excess of $576,000 annually
Years 2 thru 10 6% over a natural breakpoint

11. Security Deposit: $4,176.00

12. Guaranty: The guaranty of this Lease that is attached hereto as Exhibit C. The guarantor
under the Guaranty is referred to as the “Guarantor”,

13. Radius Restriction: Because of the importance of the Percentage Rent, Tenant agrees that during the
Term of this Lease neither Tenant, nor any affiliate of Tenant, shall operate another
similar store within fifieen (15) miles of the Shopping Center. In addition, for the
first year of this lease, the Tenant will not open another restaurant anywhere. The
Landlord acknowledges that Tent presently operates an existing restaurant in
Providence and has committed to participatc in the Food Hall in Providence, Rhode

Island.

14. Permitting Period: Two Hundred Ten (210) days beginning on the xecution Date; provided, however,
if Tenant is unable to obtain the requisite licenses, permits, approvals and/or
authorizations needed for Tenant’s usc of the Premises for the Permitted Use
(collectively, the “Entitlements™) before the expiration of said initial 210-day
period, despite Tenant’s good faith and diligent cfforts to obtain the Entitlements,
then thc Permitting Period hereunder may be extended for one (1) additional,
consecutive period of Ninety (90) days by providing Landlord with written notice
thereof prior 10 the last day of the initial 210-day period (as may be extended, the
“Permitting Period”). During the Permitting Period, Tenant shall keep Landlord
apprised of its progress in obtaining the Entitlements and shall provide Landlord
with copies of its applications and related submissions and/or correspondences with
the applicable governmental or quasi-governmental authorities, boards,
commissions or councils to which Tenant applies for its Entitlements. In the event
that, despite Tenant’s demonstrable good faith and diligent efforts, Tenant is unable
to obtain all its nccessary Entitlements, then Tenant may elect to terminate this
Lease by providing Landlord with written notice thereof on or before the expiration

of the Permitting Period.

Section 2. Premises. landlord hereby leases the Premises to Tenant, for the Term, beginning on
the Commencement Date. In connection with its use of the Premises, Tenant may use, on a non-exclusive basis,
such “common areas” as are from time to time available for the common use of Tenant and other tenants.
Landlord is delivering the Premises to Tenant in accordance with Exhibit D attached hereto. There are no
known defects. Tenant shall perform all work to prepare the Premises for the operation of Tenant’s business,
such work to be performed in accordance with the provisions of Section 6.2 hereof,

Section 3. Rent.
Section 3.1 General. Tenant shall pay the Minimum Rent and Percentage Rent as well as

all Extra Charges. The rents and charges that are in addition to the Minimum Rent are referred to as the
“Additional Rent”. The Minimum Rent, together with the Additional Rent, is referred to as the “Rent”. Tenant
shall pay the Rent in monthly installments, in advance on the first (1st) day of each month. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, (a) any items of Additional Rent that are not payable on a regular monthly basis shall be paid to
Landlord within ten (10) days after demand, and (b) Percentage Rent shall be duc on the tenth (10™) day of
every month after the breakpoint for the applicable year has been reached. The Rent shall commence on the
Commencement Date. The Rent for any partial calendar month at the beginning or end of the Term of the Lease

shall be prorated on a daily basis.

{4435-0001 ) Mashpee Commons - Dune Bros - Lease 1)

N



The Rent shall be payable to Landlord or, if Landlord shall so direct in writing, to Landlord's
agent or nominee, at the office of Landlord or such place as Landlord may designate. Rent and any other sums
due hercunder not paid when due shall bear interest at the lesser of: (i) four percent (4%) per annum above the
base rate announced from time to time by Bank of America or its successor; or (ii) the highest lawful rate of
interest permitted at the time in The Commonwealth of Massachusetts, from the due date until paid. Tenant
shall also pay to Landlord a late fee of $50.00 for any delinquent payment. Tenant shall pay the Rent without
abatement, deduction, or setoff. The Minimum Rent payable by Tenant hereunder is intended to be “triple net”
to Landlord, meaning that Tenant shall pay as Additional Rent all expenses associated with the maintenance,
ownership and operation of the Premises, except only as otherwise expressly provided herein to the contrary,
yielding to Landlord the Minimum Rent hereunder in its entirety, net of such expenses. As used in this Lease,
the term “Tenant’s Pro-rata Share” means the percentage obtained by dividing the square footage of the
Premises by the leascable square footage of the retail space in the Shopping Center.

Section 3.2, Percentage Rent. The Percentage Rent shall be payable in arrears on or before
the tenth (10%) day of the month after which Gross Sales exceed the breakpoint as outlined in Section 1 above.
The Term "Gross Sales” means the entire amount of the sales price, whether for cash or otherwise, of all sales of
merchandise, services and other receipts whatsoever of all business conducted at the Premises (and also
including all internet orders placed on any website where Tenant sells goods or services), but excluding the
following: any sums collected and paid out for any sales tax; returns to shippers and manufacturers; and the
exchange of merchandise between stores of the Tenant where such exchanges are made solely for the convenient
operation of the Tenant’s business and not for the purpose of consummating a sale which as therefore been made
at, in, on or from the Premises and/or for the purpose of depriving the Landlord of the benefit of a sale which
otherwise would have been made at, in, on or from the Premises. Tenant shall deliver to Landlord, within ten
(10) days afier the end of each month, a complete statement signed by an executive officer of Tenant, showing
Gross Sales for the preceding month. In addition to Landlord’s other rights and remedies, Tenant shall pay to
Landlord a late fee of $50.00 for any delinquency in meeting the foregoing reporting requirement, time being of
the essence. Tenant agrees to maintain accounting controls and books of account, in form adequate for auditing
purposes, in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles to assure the proper recording of all
Gross Sales. In addition, Tenant agrees to use, if so required by Landlord, such cash registers and/or sofiware
systems as shall ensure the proper recording of all Gross Sales. Landlord shall have the right to audit all of the
documents, matcrials, and files of Tenant relating to Gross Sales for any ycar. If Landlord shall have such an
audit made for any lcase-year, and the Gross Sales shown by the Tenant's statement for such leasc-year shall be
found to be understated by more than two percent (2%), then Tenant shall pay 1o Landlord the cost of such audit.
In any event, Tenant shall promptly pay to Landlord any deficiency in Percentage Rent plus interest at the rate
set forth in Section 3.1 from the date such payment should have been made to the date of payment. In the event
the Gross Sales shown by the Tenant's statement for any two (2) lease-years, whether or not consecutive, of the
Term shall be found to have been understated by more than two percent (2%) in each instance, or for any one €))
lease-year of the Term shall be found to have been understated by more than four percent (4%), then Landlord,
in addition to all other remedies available at law or in equity or pursuant 1o the other provisions of this Lease,
shall have the right to terminatc this Lease upon written notice to Tenant. Such examination and audit may be
made by any accountant designated in writing by the Landlord from time 1o time.

Section 3.3. Taxes. The term "Taxes" means all real cstate taxes and assessments levied by
any lawful authority against the Shopping Center or any portion thereof. In the event Landlord shall elect to
contest any proposed increase in T'axes, any cxpense incurred in such contest, including reasonable attorneys®
fees, shall be considered as tax expenses under the terms of this paragraph and shall be borne by Tenant in
accordance with Tenant’s Pro-rata Share. In the event the method of taxation applicable to rental property shall
be adjusted or modified, a modification agreement with respect to this paragraph shall be entered into to
accurately apply the principal hercof to said revised tax system. Tenant shall pay to Landlord the Tenant’s Pro-
rata Share of the annual Taxes. Specifically, Tenant shall make monthly tax deposits with Landlord on the first
day of every month in an amount equal to what Landlord reasonably estimatcs to be one-twelfth (1/121h) of
Tenant’s Pro-rata Sharc of the annual Taxcs, with a final adjustment to be made between the parties as soon as
the actual dollar amount owed by Tenant for its Tenant’s Pro-rata Share of Taxes for the applicable year has
been determined. Landlord may re-estimate such monthly amount from time to time. Alternatively, Landlord
may invoice Tenant from time to time as Landlord reccives the applicable tax bills, In addition to paying its

{4435-0001 1 Mashpee Commans - Dune Bros - Lease 3]



Tenant’s Pro-rata Share of Taxes, Tenant shall pay all taxes relating to its fixtures, equipment and personal
property.

Section 3.4. Common Area Maintenance Expenses. The term “Common Area
Maintenance Expenscs™ means all costs and cxpenses of every kind and nature paid or incurred by Landlord
(including reasonable and appropriate reserves) in operating, managing (including management fees and/or
administrative fees), equipping, insuring, lighting, repairing, replacing and maintaining the Shopping Center.
Tenant shall pay to Landlord the Tenant’s Pro-rata Share of the annual Common Arca Maintenance Expenses.
Specifically, Tenant shall make monthly Common Area Mainienance Expenses deposits with Landlord on the
first day of every month in an amount equal to what Landlord reasonably estimates to be one-twelfth (1/12th) of
Tenant's Pro-rata Share of the annual Common Area Maintenance Expenses, with a final adjustment to be made
between the parties as soon as the actual dollar amount owed by Tenant for Tenant’s Pro-rata Share of Common
Area Maintenance Expenses for the applicable year has been determined. Landlord may re-cstimate such

monthly amount from time to time.

Scction 4. Utilitics and Trash Service. Landlord shall supply clectric current, water, sewer, and
other utilitics to the Premises as presently provided, and Tenant shall pay for all such utility services serving the
Premises as part of the Additional Rent. Landlord may measure and charge all utilities to Tenant by any
reasonable method, including without limitation by meter or submeter, by allocating a per square foot cost for
such utilities, or by other means not uncommon to the real cstate industry. Landlord may require Tenant to pay
for some or all utility scrvices dircctly to the applicable utility provider, or Landlord may elect to pay for such
utility services and require Tenant to pay Landlord in advance for the cost thereof, as estimated by Landlord.
Landlord shall not be liable or responsible to Tenant for any loss, damage or expense which Tenant may sustain
or incur: (i) if the quantity, character, or supply of utilities is changed or is no longer available or suitable for
Tenant's requirements, or (i) duc to interruption of utilities, provided, however, that I.andlord will use good
faith cfforts to causc the applicable utility service to be restored following any such interruption. Landlord
reserves the right to interrupt, curtail, stop or suspend the furnishing of the services described herein, when
necessary, by reason of accident or emergency, or for repairs, altcrations, replacements or improvements which
are, in the reasonable judgment of Landlord, desirable or necessary to be made.

Provisions have been made by the Landlord for trash removal by a contractor, and Tenant agrees 1o use
said contractor for its trash removal and to pay when due all charges at the rate established therefor from tine to
time, (the 2022 rate is at a monthly rate of $0.1424 (14.24 cents) per squarc foot for restaurant establishments.)
If the Tenant fails so to pay for trash removal, the Landlord shall have the same remedies (even if such payment
is due 1o such contractor and not to the Landlord) as the Landlord has for nonpayment of rent hereunder. Cavosa
Disposal is currently the trash disposal company and will bill directly. All trash, refuse, and the like shall be kept
in covered containers, either within the Premiscs or in one of the Shopping Center dumpsters, at all times, and in

no event stored outside of the same.

Section 5. Operation of Premises; Hazardous Materials; Compliance with Laws: Assionment

and Subletting.

Scction 5.1  General Reguirements Regarding Operation of Premises. Tenant’s use of the
Premises is subject to the following: (a) Tenant shall conduct its operations in the Premises urider its Trade
Name specified herein, or the trade name of any permitted transferec in accordance with the provisions of
Section 5.5 below, unless the Landlord shall otherwise consent in writing; (b) no auction, firc, going out of
busincss sale, "lost our lease”, or bankruptcy sales may be conducted within the Premises; (c) Tenant shall not
usc sidewalks adjacent to the Premises for any business purposes unless Tenant first obtains prior written
consent from Landlord (provided, however, that l.andlord hercby acknowledges and agrecs that Tenant shall be
permitied to have “al fresco” dining in accordance with Exhibit I attached hereto); (d) Tenant shall receive and
deliver goods and merchandisc only in the manner, at such times, and in such arcas, as may be designated by the
Landlord and in all events in such a manner so as to not unreasonably interfere with the business and operations
of the other tenants or occupants in the Shopping Center; (¢) Tenant shall not allow any noises or odors to be
emitted from the Premises, and, without limiting the foregoing, in no event shall the Premises or Tenant’s use
thereof constitute a nuisance or menace to any other occupant or other persons in the Shopping Center or in the
area; () Tenant shall abide by all reasonablc rules and regulations from time 1o time established by Landlord by

{4435-00011 Mashpee Commons - Dune Bros - Lease.3)

4
e



writien notice to Tenant with respect to the Shopping Center (Tenant acknowledges receipt of the rules and
regulations currently in effect, which are incorporated herein by this reference); (g) Tenant shall not do or permit
anything to be done in or upon the Premises, which shall increase the rate of insurance on the Premises or on the
Shopping Center above the standard rate on said Premises and Shopping Center; and Tenant further agrees that
in the event it shall do any of the foregoing, it will promptly pay to Landlord on demand any such increase
resulting therefrom, (j) Tenant shall use the Premises for the Permitted Use, and no other purpose; (k) Tenant
shall keep the display windows of the Premises clean and shall keep the same electrically lighted during such
periods of time as the Shopping Center shall be open and, in addition, during such other periods of time as shall
be determined by Landlord, provided windows throughout a major portion of the Shopping Center are kept
lighted during such additional periods, and for this purpose Tenant shall install and maintain a mechanical time-
clock; (1) no vending or video machines shall be installed at the Premises; (m) upon the request of Landlord,
Tenant shall contract with a licensed pest control company acceptable to Landlord for regular pest inspections
and termination services to be provided at the Premises; (n) Tenant shall at all times fully and adcquately heat
and/or air-condition (as the circumstances require) the Premises: (0) Tenant shall use best efforts to advertise in
a wide range of internet social media, including, at a minimum, Faccbook: and {p) Tenant shall use the Mashpec

Commons logo in all of Tenant’s print advertising.

Section 5.2 Continuous Opcrations. Tenant shall continuously operate its business in the
Premises (fully stocked and staffed, using the maximum amount of floor space possible for retail sales), during
all “Hours of Operation”, which means the business hours for the Shopping Cenler that arc sct forth on Exhibit
B attached hercto. Landlord may make reasonable modifications to such Hours of Opcration from time to time.
In addition to any other remedies available to Landlord pursuant to provisions of Section 10.2 hereof, Tenant
shall pay to Landlord the sum of Fifty Dollars ($50.00) for each occasion in which Tenant shall fail to maintain

operating hours as provided herein.

Section 5.3 Hazardous Materials. Tenant shall not use, handle, store or dispose of any oil,
petroleum products, or any other hazardous or toxic materials or wastes that posc a danger to health or property
and are regulated by any laws (collectively, "Hazardous Materials") in or about the Premises or the Shopping
Center, and Tenant hereby indemnifies and holds harmless Landlord from any and costs, losses, and damages of

any nature whatsocver arising from Tenant’s breach of the foregoing (this provision shall survive the
termination of this Lease).

Section 5.4 Compliance with Laws. Tenant shall comply with all legal requirements
related to the Premises and Tenant’s usc thereof, Without limiting the foregoing, Tenant shall comply with the
Americans with Disabilities Act and any similar state or municipal legal requirements.

Section 5.5 Assipnment and Subletting. Tenant shall not sublease, assign, transfer,
mortgage, or otherwise encumber this Lease or the Premises in any manner, or allow any other person or entity
to occupy the Premises or any portion thercof, or transfer more than 50% of the voting control of Tenant in onc
or more transactions (separately and collectively the foregoing are referred to as a “Transfer”), without the prior
written consent of Landlord, which will not be unreasonably withheld. Without limiting the foregoing, in no
event may Tenant assign, sublet, or otherwisc transfer this Lease while Tenant is in an Event of Default under
this Leasc. No Transfer shall relieve Tenant or Guarantor of direct and primary, joint and several liability for
the tenant obligations under this Lease, nor shall Landlord’s consent to any Transfer operatc as a consent 10 any
{urther Transfer. No assignee, sublenant, or other transferee shall use the Premises for anything other than the
Permitted Use. Without limiting the first sentence of this Section, Landlord may condition its consent to any
assignment, sublease, or other form of transfer upon the satisfaction of all or any of the following conditions: (i)
the transferce shall be creditworthy in the judgment of Landlord; (ii) such transfcree shall have a track record of
responsible and reputable business dealings related to the conduct of the Permitted Use; (iit) if such transferee is
an assignee then it shall assume in writing, in form acceptable 10 Landlord, all of Tenant's obligations hereunder
and Tenant shall provide Landlord with a copy of such assumption/assignment document (but no such
assumption shall relieve Tenant and Guarantor of their direct and primary, joint and scveral liability under this
Lease); (iv) Tenant shall pay to Landlord, immediately upon receipt thercof, 100% of the additional Rent
received by Tenant for such transfer; and (v) such other terms and provisions as Landlord decms appropriate,
To clarify, in the event that Landlord consents to a proposed Transfer, any Rent in excess of the Rent payable by

Tenant hereunder shall be promptly paid to Landlord by Tenant.

{4435-8001 | Mashpee Commons - Dune Bros - Lease 3§

5 t r
N b



Scction 6. Repair and Maintenance: Alterations; Surrender

Section 6.1. Repair and Maintenance. Tenant agrees to maintain the Premises in the same
condition as they are at the commencement of this Lease or as they may be put in during the Term of this Lease,
reasonable wear and tear, damage by firc and other casualty only expected, and whenever necessary, to replace
plate glass (and other glass) and doors therein, and Tenant acknowledges that the Premiscs are now in good
order and the glass whole and Tenant accepts the Premiscs in "as is" condition without any warranly or
representation from Landlord. Tenant hereby acknowledges that it has examined the Premises. Landlord shall
be responsible for the non-routine repair and maintenance (including replacement as and when necessary) of the
HVAC system serving the Premises. Tenant agrees to maintain a service contract with a reputable HVAC
contractor, which contract shall provide for regular inspections of the HVAC system (at least twice annually).
Tenant agrees to provide Landlord with copies of such contract. The Tenant shall not permit the Premises 1o be
overloaded damaged, stripped, or defaced, nor to suffer any waste. Landlord shall be responsible for the
maintenance and repair of exterior walls, the roof of the Building, and the common areas of the Shopping

Center.

Section 6.2. Alterations. Tenant shall not make any alterations or additions to the Premises,
without the prior written consent of the Landlord. Any such allowed alterations shall be at Tenant's cxpense and
shall be performed in a first class professional workmanlike manner in compliance with all applicablc law. Any
altcrations or improvements made by the Tenant shall become the property of the l.andlord at the termination of
occupancy as provided herein. Where furnished by or at the expense of Tenant, all movable property, furniture,
furnishings and trade fixtures shall remain the property of Tenant and may be removed by Tenant prior to the
expiration of the term or any earlier termination of the Leasc. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary
contained herein, Tenant shall, at the direction of Landlord, remove all or any portion of such alierations,
furniture, fixtures or cquipment added by Tenant, and Tenant shall repair any damage 1o the Premises arising
from Tenant’s removal of such items. In the cvent of the Tenant's failure to remove any of Tenant's property
from the Premises, Landlord is hereby authorized, without liability to Tenant for loss or damage thercto, and at
the sole risk of Tenant, and without notice to Tenant, to remove and store any of the property at Tenant's
expense, and/or to sell the property not so removed and to apply the net proceeds of such sale to the payment of
any sums duc hereunder, or to destroy such property. This Section shall survive the termination of this Lease,

Section 6.3. Surrender. Upon the expiration or other termination of the Term of this Lease,

Tenant shall peaceably quit and surrender to Landlord the Premiscs, in the condition required by this Lcase,
including without limitation Sections 6.1 and 6.2. This Section shall survive the termination of this [casc.

Scction 7. Indemnity and Insurance

Scction 7.1. Indemnity. Except for the negligence of Landlord, its agent and/or employees, o
the maximum extent this agreement may be made effective according 1o law, Tenant agrees to indemnify and
hold harmiess the l.andiord from and against all claims of whatever nature arising from any act, omission or
ncgligence of the Tenant, or the Tenant's contractors, licensecs, agents, servants, or employees, or arising from
any accident, injury, or damage whatsocver caused to any person, or to the property of any person occurring
during the Term hercof, injury or damage occurring outside of the Premises, where such accident, damagc or
injury results from an act or omission on the part of the Tenant or the Tenant's agents or employees. This
indemnity and hold harmless agreement shall include indemnity against all costs, expenses and liabilities
incurred in or in connection with any such claim or procecding brought thercon, and the defense thereof, This

provision shall survive the termination of this Lease.

Section 7.2. Assumption of Risk. Tenant shall use and occupy the Premises and the common
arcas at its own risk. Landlord shall have no responsibility for any damage to Tenant's leasehold improvements,
fixtures or other personal property except in the cvent that said loss or damage is directly and immediately
caused by Landlord’s negligence or willful misconduct. Without limiting the foregoing, in no event shal
Landlord be responsible for any damage to, or loss of, Tenant’s property duc to burglary or theft (Tenant shall
be solely responsible, at Tenant’s sole cost and expense, for security for the Premiscs); nor shall Landlord be
{4435-0001 } Mashpee Commons - Dune Bros - Lease.3})

6
N o#
\\)b



responsible for any damage, nuisance, interference or loss that may be occasioned by third parties, including
persons occupying any other part of the Shopping Center or the arca.

Section 7,3. Tenant’s Insurance. Tcnant shall maintain at its cxpense: (a) commercial general
liability insurance with respect to the Premiscs and the business operated by Tenant at the Shopping Center,
having limits of not less than $2,000,000 on a combined single limit per occurrence with a general aggregate
limit of $3,000,000, and containing a contractual liability endorsement; (b) special form casualty insurance for
the full replacement value of Tenant’s fixtures, merchandise, equipment and other personal property, and all
leaschold improvements madc by Tenant; (c) worker’s compensation insurance (in statutorily required
amounts); (d) plate-glass/glass breakage insurance in commercially reasonable amounts; and (e) such other
insurance, and such other amounts, as may be reasonably required by Landlord or its lender from time to time.
Landlord, its lender, and Landlord’s designces, shall be named as additional insureds under cach insurance
policy. Each policy shall include an endorsement stating that coverage cannot be terminated or reduced for any
reason without at least thirty (30) days' prior written notice to Landlord. Prior to Tenant entering upon the
Premises, and thereafter from time to time upon request from Landlord, Tenant shall provide Landlord with
certificates of such insurance, and Tenant shall also provide Landlord with centificates of renewed or
replacement insurance at lcast sixty (60) days prior to any expiration of its then current insurance. All insurance
required of Tenant hercunder shall be effected under valid and enforccable policies issued by insurers of

recognized responsibility.

Section 7.4. Waiver of Subrogation. Landlord and Tenant and all partics claiming under them
hereby mutually relcase and discharge cach other from all claims and liabilitics arising from, or caused by any
hazard covered by insurance on the Premises, regardless of the causc of the damage or loss. Each party shall
obtain from their insurers any waivers or special endorsements, if required by their insurer to evidence

compliance with the aforcmentioncd release.

Scction8.  Landlord's Reserved Rights.  Following forty-eight (48) hour prior notice to Tenant
(except in the event of emergency), Landlord and its agents may enter the Premises at reasonable times 1o make
repairs and alterations and to show the Premiscs to others. In connection with such entries and work, Landlord
shall use good faith cfforts to minimize interference with Tenant’s use of the Premises. Landlord may erect, use
and maintain pipes, wires, ducts and conduits in and through the Premises, provided the same do not materially
reducc the floor arca or materially adverscly affect the appearance thercof. In addition to the foregoing,
Landlord reserves the right to make such changes, alterations, additions, improvements, repairs or replacements
in or to the Shopping Center (including the Premises) as it may deem necessary or desirable; provided, however,
such work and such alterations shall not, except in casc of emergency repairs, permanently materially adversely
affect Tenant’s use of the Premises. lLandlord or Landlord's agent may affix to any suitable part of the Premiscs
a notice for letting or selling the Premises or property of which the Premises arc a part and kecp the same so

affixed without hindrance or molestation.

Scction 9. Casualty and Condemnation. If any portion of the Premiscs or any porlion of the
Shopping Center shall be damaged or destroyed by fire or other casualty, Landlord shall have the right to
terminate this Leasc upon notice to Tenant. If said right of termination is excrcised, this Ieasc shall terminate as
of the date of such damage or destruction. If the Premises are damaged by firc or other casualty and the
Landlord cannot reasonably be expected to restore the premises within one hundred twenty (120) days of receipt
of damage insurance proceeds therefor, Tenant shall have the right to terminate this Agreement upon twenty
(20) days notice to Landlord. If neither Landlord nor Tenant terminates this Lease pursuant to the foregoing
terms, then Landlord shall restore or repair the Premises to the extent of insurance proceeds made available to
Landiord and the rental otherwisc payable under this Leasc will abate in whole or in part proportionate to the
space within the Premises which is unusable by Tenant from the date of the casualty fo the completion of the
restoration or repairs, provided that the Tenant’s business is not open. In all cases of damage or destruction by
fire or other casualty during the Term of this l.ease, Tenant shall be liable and responsible for the removal of
any remains of its property or other debris from the Premises. In the event of a condemnation, or deed in lieu
thercof, of so much of the Premiscs as to render the Premises unienantable, this Lease shall automatically
terminate. If such condemnation or deed in licu thereof does not render the Premises untcnantable, then this
Lease shall continuc, but Rent shall be abated in proportion 1o the space within the Premises that was rendered
unusable. Landlord shall be entitled to the full amount of any condemnation procecds, except to the extent of

7 ’
N

{4435-0007 | Mashpee Commons - Dune Bros - Lease 3§



any scparate award that may be made to Tenant, provided that such separate award does not diminish the
amount made to Landlord.

Section 10. Event of Default; Landlord's Remedies.

Section 10.1. Tenant’s Event of Default. Any one of the following shail be deemed 1o be an
"Event of Default": (a) Tenant’s failure to pay any monetary amount within five (5) days of the date said
monclary payment is due; (b) with respect to a non-monetary default under this Lease not otherwise addresscd
in this Section, failure of Tenant to cure the same within thirty (30) days of Landlord’s delivery of notice of such
default (or such longer period which, by the nature of such default, may be necessary, provided Tenant shall
have commenced the curing of such default within ten (10) days of delivery of such default notice and shall be
diligently prosccuting the same to completion); (c) the commencement of any bankruptcy, insolvency,
receivership or similar type of procceding with respect to cither Tenant or Guarantor; (d) breach by the Tenant,
after the Commencement Date, of its obligations under Section 5.2 of this Lease for more than two (2) days in
one year, or for more than an aggregate of five (5) such days during the Term hereof, or, without limiting the
foregoing, if Tenant should abandon the Premiscs.

Section 10.2.  Landlord’s Remedies. Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, l.andlord
shall have the right to exercise any onc or more or the following remedies: (a) upon such advance written notice
as may be required by law, Landlord may terminate this 1.case, cffective at such time as may be specified by
notice to Tenant and recover possession of the Premises from Tenant, but, notwithstanding such termination,
Tenant shall remain liable for any previously unpaid Rent and any other losses that Landlord may suffer by
reason of such Event of Default, including without limitation the unamortized cost of performing the Landlord
Work and of entering into this Leasc (collectively, the foregoing losses and damages are referred to as the
“Current Damages™), as well as the difference, discounted 1o present value at the prime rate, of all future Rent
(including Percentage Rent) over the amount (net of reasonably anticipated reletting costs) that Landlord can
reasonably expect 1o obtain from reletting for the same period, as reasonable determined by Landlord; (b) upon
such advance written notice as may be required by law, Landlord may terminate Tenant’s right to possession of
the Premises without terminating this Lease, and, in addition to collecting from Tenant the Current Damages,
thereaficr bring separate actions against Tenant from time 1o time to collect any one or morc future delinquent
installments or payments of Rent due under this l.ease, such collections 10 be offset by the amount (net of
reletting costs) that Landlord actually collects from any replacement tenant (Landlord shall usc recasonable
efforts to relet the Premiscs; however, Landlord shall not be obligated to relet the Premises before leasing other
portions of the Shopping Center or Landlord’s other buildings, and Landlord shall only be obligated to relet the
Premises on commercially reasonable terms and conditions; furthermore, the excess, if any, of such net rent
from replacement tenants over the Rent due hereunder shall belong to Landlord); (¢} Landlord may perform any
act or pay any sum, the nonperformance or nonpayment of which is or would be an Event of Default, and Tenant
shall reimburse Landlord upon demand for any cost or expense incurred by Landlord in performing such act or

paying such sum.

Exercise of any of the foregoing remedies shall not prevent the concurrent or subsequent exercisc of any
other remedy provided for herein or otherwise available to Landlord at law or in cquity. In any action to enforce
any provision of this I.case, Landlord shall be entitled to recover all costs and expenses, including reasonable
attorncys' fees, incurred in connection with such action. Exercise by Landlord of any one or morc remedics
hercunder granted or otherwisc available shall not be deemed 1o be an acceptance of surrender of the Premises
by Tenant, whether by agreement or by operation of law, it being understood that such surrender can be eff; ected

only by the written agreement of lLandlord and Tenant.

Scction 10.3. Landlord’s Event of Default. Landlord shall not be in an “cvent of default” in the
performance of any of Landiord's obligations hereunder unless and until Landlord shall have failed to perform
such obligations within thirty (30) days (or such additional time as is reasonably required to correct any such
failure to perform) after written notice by Tenant to Landlord properly specifying whercin Landlord has failed to
perform any such obligation. In no event whatsoever shall any such failure to perform or “event of defanlt” of
Landlord entitle Tenant to terminate this Lease, or set off or withhold Rent, it being understood and agreed that
the covenants of Tenant and Landlord are independent of one another, notwithstanding any caselaw to the

{4435.00011 Mastipee Commons - Dune Bros -~ Lease 3}

8 \.\\(Q



contrary, and thercfore Tenant’s sole and exclusive remedy shall be to bring a suit for money damages against
Landlord.

Section 11. Subordination. Tenant hereby agrees that this Lease and all of Tenant’s right, title and
interest hereunder shall be subject, subordinate and inferior to the lien of any and all mortgages of the Premises
now on or hereafier to be placed on the Premises, and to any and all terms and conditions thcreof. The
subordination of this lcase to any such morigage shall be automatjc and self-opcrative, and no special
instrument of subordination shall be nccessary. Without limiting the foregoing, if Landlord requests that Tenant
execute any document evidencing such subordination then Tenant shall do so within ten (10) days of such
request, and any breach of such obligation shall be an automatic Event of Default hereunder. Tenant agrees that
upon request by Landlord, it will execute such amendments 1o this Lease as Landlord’s lender may rcasonably
require, provided hercunder no change shall be made to the Rent, the Term of the Leasc, Tenant’s Pro-rata Share

or description of Premises.

Section 12.  Security Deposit. Landlord may, from time to time and without prejudice to any other
remedy, use all or a part of the Sccurity Deposit to perform any obligation Tenant fails to perform hereunder. In
such event, Tenant shall replenish the full amount of the Security Deposit upon demand. If Landlord transfers
the Sccurity Deposit to Landlord’s successor in interest hereunder, then Landlord thereaficr shall have no further
liability for the return of the Sccurity Deposit. The Security Deposit shall be returned to Tenant thirty (30) days
afier the date Tenant has vacated the Premiscs and surrendered possession thereof 10 Landlord at the expiration
of the Term or any extension thereof as provided herein and has paid Landlord all sums due and owing under
this Leasc. Tenant shall not be entitled to any interest on the Security Deposit,

Section 13. No Waiver. Failurc on the part of Landlord 1o complain of any action or non-action on
the part of Tenant, no matter how long the same may continue, shall never be deemed 1o be a waiver by
Landlord of any of its rights hcrcunder. Landlord’s consent to a particular action does not waive the
requircment for consent to the same action, or a similar action, in the future. No payment by Tenant, or
acceptance by the Landlord, of a lesser amount than shall be due from Tenant to Landlord shall be treated
otherwisc than as a payment on account. The acceptance by Landlord of a check for a lesser amount with an
endorsement or statement thereon, or upon any letter accompanying such check, that such lesser amount is
payment in full, shall be given no effect, and Landlord may accept such check without prejudice to any other
rights or remedies which Iandlord may have against Tenant.

Scction 14.  Natices. Notices under this Lease shall be in writing and shall be sent by certified mail,
return receipt requested, or shall be delivered by reputable overnight courier (in the case of notices to Landlord,
by reputable overnight courier that can deliver 10 a P.O. Box, or, if the courier cannot deliver to a P.O. Box, then
to Mashpee Commons Il, LL.C c/o Mashpee Commons Limited Partnership, 22 Stceple Street, Mashpee,
Massachusetis 02649): (A) if intended for Landlord, at the address of Landlord sct forth on the first page of this
Lease (or to such other address or addresses as may from time to time hereafier be designated by the Landlord
by like notice); and (B) if intended for Tcnant, to: Nicholas Gillespie, 6 Grimshaw Place, Warwick, Rhode
Island 02889, with a copy to: Stephen M. Litwin, Esquire, 116 Orange Street, Providence, Rhode Island 02903
(or 1o such other address or addresses as may from time to time hereaficr be designated by the Tenant by like
notice). All such notices shall be effective when received (or reccipt is refuscd) at the address stated herein.

Section 15, Limitation of Landlord’s Liability. The covcnants of Landlord contained in this
Leasc shall be binding upon Landlord (and landlord's successors) only with respect to breaches occurring
during Landlord’s (and Landlord's successors') respective ownership of Landlord's interest hereunder. In
addition, Tenant specifically agrees to look solely to Landlord's interest in the Shopping Center for recovery of
any judgment from Landlord; it being specifically agreed that neither Landlord nor any officer, employee,
owner, affiliate, pcrson or party claiming by, through, or under Landlord shall ever be personally liable for any
such judgment. In no event shall Landlord ever be liable to Tenant for any indirect or conscquential damages.

Section 16. Covenant of Quiet Enjovment. Subject to Landlord’s rights and remedics provided in
this Lease in the event of any default by Tenant, Tenant shall peaceably and quictly hold and enjoy the Premisecs
for the Term, without hindrance from Landlord or any party claiming by, through, or under Landlord, but not
otherwise, subject 1o the terms and conditions of this Leasc.

9
\\Q\o

{4435-0001 1 Mashpee Commons - Dunc Bros - Lease 1)



Scction 17.  Force Majeure. Neither Landlord nor Tenant shall be liable for failure to perform any
obligation under this Lease (other than failure to pay a monctary amount) in the event such party is prevented
from so performing by strike, extraordinarily inclement weather or because of war or other emergency, or for
any other such cause beyond such party's reasonable control (except that financial inability shall never be

deemed to be beyond such party's reasonable control),

Section 18.  Estoppel Certificate. From time to time, Tenant shall furnish to Landlord and any
party designated by Landlord, within ten (10) days afier Landlord has made a request therefor, a certificate
signed by Tenant confirming and containing such factual certifications and representations as 10 this Lease as
Landlord may reasonably request in writing, and Landlord and such designee shall be entitled to reply upon such
certification. Failure to provide such certificate within such time period, time being of the essence, shall be an

immediate Event of Default.

Scction 19. Mechanics' Liens. Tenant shall immediately discharge of record (either by payment or by
filing of the necessary bond, or otherwise) any mechanics', matcrialmen's, or other lien against the Premises or
the Shopping Center, which liens may arise out of any payment due for, or purported to be due for, any lahor,
services, matcerials, supplics, or cquipment alleged to have been furnished to or for Tenant on or around the

Premises.

Section 20. Brokerage. Neither Landlord nor Tenant has dealt with any broker or agent in connection
with the negotiation or execution of this Lease. Tenant and Landlord shall each indemnify the other against all
costs, expenscs, aitorneys' fees, and other liability for commissions or other compensation claimed by any other
broker or agent claiming the samc by, through, or under the indemnifying party.

Scction 21, Landlord's Review Fees. If Tenant shall request the Landlord’s consent or approval
for any matter under this Lease, or request Landlord’s joinder in any instrument pertaining to this Lease, Tenant
shall prompily reimburse Landlord for the reasonable legal, engincering, and other applicable third party fees
incurred by Landlord in processing such request, whether or not the Landlord grants such consent or agrees to

Jjoin in such instrument.

Section 22. Holding-Over. If Tenant holds over after the expiration of the Term of this Lease, or
any extension thercof, then Tenant shall be deemed to be a tenant at sufferance, at a monthly Rent equal to two
(2) times the Rent for the final month of the Term, and subject to all of the other provisions of 1his Iease. The
foregoing shall not constitute consent for post-Term occupancy by Tcnant, nor shall the acceptance of Rent
under this Section be deemed a waiver of any rights of Landlord to remove Tenant from the Premises and/or

obtain further damages.

Section 23. Parking. Landlord agrees that Tenant may during the Term hercof, with others, have
the non-cxclusive right to usc the parking facilities of the Shopping Center for the accommodation and parking
of the automobiles of the Tenant, its officers, agents and employces, and its customers while shopping in the
Shopping Center, but Landlord shall have the right, to be exercised reasonably, to designate from time to time
and to change from time to time, the location and direction of such parking lancs and facilitics. Tenant agrees 10
cause its officers, agents, employces, contractors, licensees and concessionaires to park their cars only on such
areas as the Landlord may from time to time designate as employce parking arcas, and such employee parking
areas may be located outside of the entire Shopping Center, provided the samc shall be within a reasonable
distance of the Shopping Center. The Tenant shall furnish to the Landlord, within five (5) days following the
request of the Landlord therefor, the automobile license numbers of the vehicles customarily used by the Tenant
and the Tenant's officers, agents, cmployees, contractors, licensees and concessionaires. 1f the Tenant or any
officer, agenl, employee, contractor, licensee or concessionaire of the Tenant shall park his or her car other than
in designated employee parking arcas, the Landlord shall have the right and privilege fo have any such car
towed away at the Tenant's expense and Tenant shall pay to Landlord the sum of Fifty Dollars ($50.00) within

five (5) days of submission of a bill therefor,

Section 24. Attorney’s Fees. Unless prohibited by applicable law, Tenant agrees to pay to
Landlord the amount of all legal fees and expenses incurred by Landlord in enforcing the terms of this Lease

{4435-0001) Mashpee Commons - Dune Bros - Leas¢.3)

10 \

,\
b



and/or arising out of or resulting from any act or omission by Tenant with respect to this Lease or the Premiscs;
including without limitation, any breach by Tenant of its obligation hereunder.

Section 25. Signage. Tenant shall not place on the exterior or interior of the Premises (including,
but without limitation, windows, doors, and cntrance lobbics) any signs other than those signs (including the
design, number and location of such signs and any replacements thereof) which shall first have been approved
by the Landlord or the Landlord’s architect. The signs desired by the Tenant shall be indicated in the Tenant's
plans and specifications to be submitted to the Landlord's architect or engineer for approval; all interior signs
must be professionally preparcd and shall be limited in number. In addition to any other remedies available to
landlord pursuant to the provisions of Section 10.2 hereof, Tenant shall pay 1o Landlord the sum of Fifty
Dollars ($50.00) upon each violation by Tenant of the terms and provisions of this Section. All signage must

comply with applicable legal requirements,

Section 26. Gift Card Program. Tenant agrees that it will participate in the Mashpee Commons
gift card program and will instruct its employces how to participatc in such program, pursuant to the instruction
sheet previously provided by Landlord to Tenant.

Section 27. Miscellaneous Provisions. 1f any provision of this lease or portion of such provision
or the application thereof to any person or circumstance is for any reason held invalid or unenforceable, the
remainder of the Lease (or the remainder of such provision) and the application thereof to other persons or
circumstances shall not be affected thereby. The captions arc inserted only as a matter of convenience and for
reference and in no way define, limit or describe the scope of this Lease nor the intent of any provisions hereof.
This Lease is made pursuant 1o, and shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the
State in which the Premiscs is Jocated. Tenant shall not record this Lease, nor any short form memorandum of
this Lease, and any such recording shall constitute an automatic Event of Default under this Lease. Nothing
herein contained shall be interpreted as creating a partnership or joint venturc relationship between Landlord and
Tenant, or any other legal relationship other than as Landlord and. Tenant. If Tenant consists of more than one
person or cntity, then all covenants, obligations, and liabilities hercunder shall be the joint and several
covenants, obligations, and liabilitics of each such person and/or entity. Tenant shall keep the terms of this
Lease confidential, except for disclosure to its attorneys, accountants, and other partics with a reasonable
business purposc to know such information. The submission of any draft of this Lease to Tenant shall not be
construed as an offer, and Tcnant shall not have any rights under this Lease unless and until it has signed a copy
of this Leasc and dclivered it to l.andlord, and Landlord has signed a copy of this Lease and delivered it to
Tenant. Any consent required of Landlord in any provision of this Lease may be withheld by Landlord in its sole
discretion unless the provision requiring such consent specifically states that the Landlord shall not withhold
such consent unreasonably. Subject to the terms of this Lease, this Lease shall be binding upon and inure to the
benefit of the successors and assigns, respectively, of Landlord and Tenant. This Lease may be executed in
counterparts.  Delivery of an exccuted counterpart of this Lease by telecopier or by “.pdf”* c-mail shall be
cffective as delivery of an original executed counterpart.

Section 28. Exhibits. The following Exhibits arc attached to this Leasc and by this reference are
incorporated herein: Exhibit A — Plan with location of Premiscs; Exhibit B - Mashpee Commons Operating
Hours; Exhibit C  Guaranty; Exhibit D — Landlord Work; Exhibit £ — Sidewalk Dining Rules.

(Signatures on next page)

{4435-0001 | Mashpee Commons - Dune Bros - 1,¢case 1}

11



Exccuted as an instrument under seal as of 2023 (the “Effcctive Date™).

WITNESS: LANDLORD:
Mashpee Commons 1I, 1.1.C

By: Mashpee Commons Limited Partnership,
its sole member

By: NMS Associates, Inc., its general partner

T By: S
Name: - ) Name: Arnold B. Chace, Jr,
Title: President
WITNESS: TENANT:
Dune Brothers, L1.C
o [ PR !
N o
Steple b b pn— By: T~
Name: Stephen M. Litwin Name: Nicholas Gillespic

Title: Manager

1443500011 Mashpee Commons - Dune Hros - Lease 3}

12



{4435-0001 1 Mashpee Commons - Dune Bros - Lease 3}

EXHIBIT A

LEASE PLAN

13



EXHIBIT B
MASPHEE COMMONS OPERATING HOURS
(See next page)
NOTE: LANDLORD MAY REVISE THESE OPERATING HOURS

EACH YEAR, BY GIVING TENANT WRITTEN NOTICE OF
THE REVISED OPERATING HOURS.

{4435-00011 Mashpee Commons - Dune Bros - Lease 3) t

14

7

-



EXHIBIT C
GUARANTY

Nicholas Gillespic, having an address of 6 Grimshaw Place, Warwick, Rhode Island 02889 (the
“Guarantor”), in consideration of the execution and delivery of, and to induce Mashpee Commons 11, LLC (the
“Landlord”) to enter into, the lcasc dated as of the date hercof (the “Lease”) with Dune Brothers, LLC (the
“Tenanmt™), for the premises located at 2 North Strect, Space 28A.101, Mashpee, Massachusetts, does hercby
guaranty to Landlord, its successors and assigns, the payment of all monies which may become due Landlord
from Tenant under said Lease and the performance of all other obligations due Landlord thereunder, as and
when due, in accordance with the terms of said Lease (collectively, the “Obligations™). Without limiting the
generality of the foregoing, Guarantor’s obligation to guaranty payment and/or performance of the Obligations
of Tenant under the Lease in accordance with this Guaranty shall be limited to the payment of those Obligations
arising during a two (2) year period following the event of default under the l.case giving rise to Guarantor’s
obligation to guaranty the Obligations hercunder.

Guarantor hereby cxpressly waives demand and/or notices of any defaull under said Lecase,
acknowledging that Landlord's notices to Tenant under said Lease shall be sufficient notice 1o Guarantor.
Guarantor hereby expressly waives all surctyship defenses. Guarantor hereby consents to, without notice or
demand and without affecting Guarantor’s liability hereunder, any modification or amendment of said Leasc
(including, but not limited to, any modifications or amendments which may increase Tenant's obligations under
the Lease), and any rencwal thereof, and the assignment or subletting of the Leased Premises, and any
indulgences shown to and any release of Tenant by Landlord, and any dealings mutually agreed upon between
Tenant and Landlord, from timc 1o time, and Guarantor further agrees that its liability shali not be discharged by
any such actions. Guarantor agrees to pay any and all costs of collection incurred by Landlord in enforcing the
terins and provisions of this Guaranty, including, but not limited to, attorneys' fecs, if an attorney is cmployed to
enforce this Guaranty. This Guaranty, its terms and provisions, shall inure to the benefit of the Landlord, its
heirs, legal representatives, successors and assigns, and shall be binding on the Guarantor and its heirs, legal
representatives, executors, successors and assigns. The death or disability of any person, including but not
limited to the undersigned, shall in no way impair or affect this Guaranty.

This Guaranty is an absolute, primary, and continuing guaranty of payment and performance and is
independent of Tenant's obligations under the Leasc. Guarantor waives any right to require Landlord to (a) join
Tenant with Guarantor in any suit arising under this Guaranty, (b) proceed against or cxhaust any security given
to sccure Tenant's obligations under the 1.case, or (¢) pursuc or exhaust any other remedy in Landlord's power,
Guarantor hereby waives all demands for performance, notices of performance, and notices of acceptance of this
Guaranty. The liability of Guarantor under this Guaranty will not be affected by (1) the releasc or discharge of
Tenant from, or impairment, limitation or modification of, Tenant's obligations under the Leasc in any
bankruptcy, receivership, or othcr debtor relief proceeding, whether state or federal and whether voluntary or
involuntary; (2) the rejection or disaffirmance of the Lease in any such procceding; or (3) the cessation from any
cause whatsoever of the liability of Tenant under the Lease.

Lixecuted as an instrument undcr scal as of January 31, 2023,

WITNESS: GUARANTOR:
Seghno Y R v O e
Name: Stephen M. Litwin Name: Nicholas Gillespic

{4435-00011 Mashpec Commons - Dunc Bros - Leasc 3}

15



{3435-00011 Mashpee Commons - Dune Bros - Lease. 3]

EXHIBIT D

LANDLORI WORK

16



{4435.0001 1 Mashper Commons - Dune Bros - Lease 3}

EXHIBIT E

SIDEWALK DINING RULES



SK 1.0

—

2 North St.
Mashpee, MA 02649

DUNE BROTHERS




SK 1.0

e nan

L

DUNE BROTHERS
2 North St.




SHIOA 2liqNnd jo Juswipedaq @adyseyy Jojoauiq ‘UaineT suleyien
puog @ aybi] ynws-sebife) eoissor ‘g a|leUGRD

¥20zZ ‘2z Menuep
Bunesy pieog 109)98

31VAddN NVIO0dd ¥3LVMINYOLS F3dHSYIN




SAVMYILYM 3NO OLNI 4 €7 Ysel] e«
SINVLNTTIOd S3IHAVYD sjuabialaq .
440NNY I LVYMWHOLS . IO 1010 «
= — —— | ol S19Z|[1343 «
SSABDT

91SeAA 1od »

! — «dn SX2Id
199438 G 440NNY
wouy
jjouny

e

.r
spasnyoesse\ ul uonnjjod
lajem jo adAy Buimouib
1S8]Sk) 8y} SI J9)emulIolS

¢AdILVMINYOLS SI LVHM



AN Tom a1 s, 3 Wikt i RS * % 3
240G Gt S p L bk
\iﬁﬁhii&(ﬁﬁ“ﬁ bidipamn 3 5 L L] L
[P praen ]
wae % .
sy paminiay
0T 04 g DRSS SO0 vy eadyseyy
ouvro Hd b bieve ‘wonsndog pemrden  spaly pgig pojeubiseq Ageonewopny
O/«. &Amv QLEYP  ouEnNSng umor wealioid Jo1Brmuio)s §| eseyd S30dN
.VN @“ WA G (N LB L 8 DAL G400 5
Q
2 €
% s
% G

eaJe

paziuedqun,, ayj uiyiim
abeujeup |je sepnjoul
eaJe QN @adyse|y .

e d3asse pue vd3
LU Aq pasajsiuiwpe Apuiop .

...... ol s..rna LR Emﬁw>w
FOR | R 19MaS wW.ojs ajesedag

I.h&ﬂ. » - . .Wl/

jedidiunpy = ySIN -




I

EEmoE-EmEmmmcmE-l_EmBELoﬁw\wv:oB-o__Q:a\>om.mmacmmE.>>>>>>\\_m95

Aljenuue pajepdn

‘6102 ‘L AInr pazijeuly (dINMS)
ue|d juawiabeuep Jajemuw.io}s

panuniuos AjpAiensiuiwupy .

2202 ‘0€ aunp paJidxa ‘gL0z
‘G |1idy paAladal Jajemuwio}s

abieyosip o} uoneziioyjny .

8102 ‘8Z Jaquiaidag pajuwqns JHwiad
[BJdusY ySIN llews 910z ay3 Jopun (JON) Juajuj Jo 32130N -

ANVIO0Ud 431LVMINHOLS SN TTVINS S.Vd3



i

Em._moa-EmEmmm:mELEmBELon\wv:o\s-o__g:a\>om.owacme.§>>>>\\an§._

uonuaAald uonnjjod pue Buideayasnoy poos) g

Juswdojanapay] pue
Juswdojaasg map ul Juswsabeuepy J8lemulols G

|0QUOD Jouny J8)eMWIO}S 8IS UOKONNISUOD) 4

welibo.id
(3aqi) uoneuiwng pue uonodsyeq abieyosiq ol €

uoijedioied pue JUSWaA|OAU| 2ligNg 7
yoeannQ pue uoneonp3 oligng 'l

{(SINDIN) SeInseapy |03U0D WNWIUIN -

:9]qedljoe.d Jua)xy wnwixe ayj o} SN aY3 wo.y syueynjjod
Jo abueyosip ayj 8onpau |Im 99)31LIB4 MOY SJUSWINJO(Q -

(dNMS) NVED0Ud ¥TFLVMINNOLS IIJHSYIN



ESmo&-EwEmmmcmE-L&@sE._o_‘m\mv_‘_oB.o__n:a\>om.mmacmm5 MWW/ SANY

f

Hodey Joney ding pue Lodsy | 92.N0g snoloydsoyd»
SdiNg feyuswialddns sjuswalinbay Apog 3:@:0 JB1EAA
191ep pasiedwy pue (QINL) PeoT Alleq Wnwixep jejo] «

Buideayssnoy
PooY
jedouniy
9 NOIN

swesboud Buideams 19e1is pue Bujueso uiseq yojen).

suonoadsu; Aliauenb {ddMs ANoe) pdd -
PadojoASp UBld RO J9)EMWIOIS SPIM-UMO

uolonJIIsuo0)
0202 18490100 peidope ‘sjuswesnbai -1S0d S INDOIN

JuLed mau yyim Aauslsisuod Joj pajepdn (mejig Buiuoy
ybnoiyy) suonenbey Juswabeueyy Jelemuiiols BuysIxg » uoionasuo)

¥ WOIN

Buiures) 9aAojdwa fenuuy .

a191dwod %001 suonebnseaul [leino seyjeem Aiqg.
I1snqoi s1 Buiddew weysAs abeujeiq.

6102 ui padojeAsp ueld Q| USHUAA.

JUSLWIBA[OAU|
dNMS U0 Indu; 1191|0s 0} Buieaw [enuuy . 2119nd Z WO
abedgam ssjemuiols eAisuayaIdwos) .« ;
BuiBessaw |enuuy uoneonp3y

Aland | WO

Jequiaidag Aions yd3 o3 papiwgns suodel [enuuy .
Atjenuue pejepdn pue 610z ul padojenrap dINMS «
810T Ul Yd3 01 pajiwugns JON

aoueyldwo)
[|eJsAQ




: L...E_E. £7Th SR -

B sy i ow) leaA Jed a0im) Buideamg 19041 -
ol — Yo

solpadoud umo |
10} sHOS buidesyesnoH poos) -

|leaowal snoloydsoyd
pue uaboujiu Joy paziwindo
SdINg Juswsbeue Jojemuwlo)s -

soidoy pajejal uonnjod
JuslnNu uo sabesssw pswi [enuuy -
SdiNg [ejuawajddns
sjuawaliinbay Apog
_h | l3jepp pastedw] pue (MAQNL)
ano  ueddmen | peoT] Ajleg wnwixe |elo]

L7 pivia VU Gowgamus
dINMS 33dHSVIA

SHAA _
1" ____n-mrz -

bty U0 Sia)3d




3Adl pue 92dS ‘dddMS ul Buluies| sskojdwg -
suonoadsu| dddMS -
9 INDIN sluawaainbay buideayasnoH pooo) .

lodey Q| @24nog snoloydsoyd -
siedojana( ‘sessauisng ‘sjuapisay 0} Buibessa|y |euosess -

sjuswaiinbay 1QNL/siaiep patiedwy .

(SdINgG) seanjonug 10adsu| ‘sjeang deemsg ‘suiseq yolen ues|) -
dep\ walsAg aepdn -

sbupjuey Ajuoud @ Aiojuaau) jlennQ sjepdn -

Sallled s|qisuodsay AJlloN ¢ sabieyosiq yoljj| eyeuluny -

dNMS U0 Jndul — uonedioued algnd -

sJedojeAa( ‘sessauisng ‘sjuspisay 0] Buibessspy -

sjuswadinbay jenuuy .
SAd A3137dINOD SAILIAILDVY



sAeqeio JusWIpasg uiseg uogusieiolg uiseg yojed dwng
SAIYDJY UMO| Alejusws|3 Jsuysenp desa( yled uinbepy

SATdINVX3
NOIS3A LIJ0H 13 TIVNLdIDNOD HO4 @31D3713S S3ALIS S
Sjuswaiinbay Jusuliedul) puod JInues 9 jJawnysy -
Juswidojonspay » map 10j uoneziwndo peo jueinjod -
Sjuswiaiinbay | 82inoS snioydsoy -

Joday Alojuaauj ji3on9y dING -
SAd A3131dINOD SALLIAILDY



s|92Jed payuel 0| do] 0] SUSIA pjalH -
Alolusau| jos1ay diNg s1ejdwon -
buidde|y psjepdn ‘suonepuswiwodsy ‘ueld NSO ‘dID wial-buo -
(Buiobuo) uoday ueld NV -
(N0 pue |eyded) s1s09 8040 oy -
Msl AQ SUSAIND 8zNnold -
(Bulobuo) sisAjeuy Ayjeoniuy -
SdING PaUMO-UMO | ||e 198dsu| -
SHMaAIND |e 10adsu| -
JUBWISSBSSY UOIHPUOY) 19SSy plold -
peoJ 8jeAld psydaddy -
sjuswdojonap map -
SI9 ul Alojusau| Jossy ajepdn
Soljow pue s|eob | - doys}JIOpA 92IAIBS JO [9AST] -
Em._mot_g wﬂwEmmm:ms_ JOSSY J9jemMuiolS .

SAd A31L4V1S/A31L3TdINOD STILIAILIY

L —— ADURLIISO) )] <</d i .......Hnj
BTy Wi @EB—«Z#.. N - e b

e

|enue) JUSWISSISSY
UORIPUOY) HBAIND




Bululel] yeys mda lenuuy

S|NPayods pue ue|d uonejuswejdwi Jyoaal JNgG -

|leAOWSI O 4 pue ¢ON J04 pexoel} SHING POUMO UMO| -
Bunjoeu] jeaoway JusLINN NG

weiboid WY 9)9jdwon .
Bunuoday jwiad |eisuag ySIN [eNUUY

9 Ad 304 A3INNV1d S3ILIAILDVY



NVIOOUd-LNIWIDVNVIN-UILVMINYOLS/SHIOM
-2IM9Nd/AOD'VINIIJdHSYIN - MMM//:Sd.LLH

NOISSNOSIA ANV SNOILSIND




Town of Mashpee ‘Department of Public Works

350 Meetinghouse Road
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone - (508) 539-1420
www.mashpeema.gov
MEMORANDUM
January 16, 2024
TO: Select Board
Rodney Collins, Town Manager
FROM: Catherine Laurent, Director (M/
Cc: Acting Police Chief/Captain Thomas Rose
RE: Recommendation for Rescinding of Regulatory Speed Limit on Quinaquisset
Avenue

A regulatory speed limit was established for Quinaquisset Avenue in 1972. The speed is 45 mph
for the majority of the road. The characteristics/development on Quinaquisset Avenue has
changed significantly in 50 years. This speed is no longer appropriate or safe for the road.

Per MassDOT, the Town can submit a request to rescind the speed limit. If rescinded, the
speed would default to the statutory speed limit of 30 mph (thickly settled).

I therefore recommend that the Select Board vote to approve the removal of the speed limit
established for Quinaquisset Avenue by Special Speed Regulation No. 309-A adopted on
January 14, 1972 (attached). The Police Department is in agreement with this
recommendation.



-~ ,, _ Janvaey 14, 1972
_ TOWN OF HMASHPEE ' . { Z
SPECIAL SPEED REGULATION NO. 309-a /) (i LAt

[t
-

‘ Highway Locations MASHPEE
Authority in Contrnl: TOWN OF MaASHDER
Name of Highwaysi . Quinagquisset Avenue
. Route 130

Red Brook Road
Great MNeck Road

In accordance with the provisions of Chapter ¢0, Secéion 18,
of the General Laws (Ter. Ed,} as amended, the following Spscial
‘. Bpeed Regulation is _ L

herxeby Adopted
by the Board of Selectmen

of the %Town nf Mashpee

Special Speed Regulaéion number 309 dated December 22, 1965 ig
hereby amended by striking out the regulation in its entirety andg
inserting in place thereof the following revisions and addenda,

. The following designated speed limits are established at which
motor vehicles may be operated in the areas described

Quinaguisset Avenue -~ EASTBOUND

. 3Beginning at Route 283,
thence easterly on Quinaguisset Avenue
0.22 miles at 30 miles per hour
1,19 = » 25 » ooou
0.26 = = 3¢ = * " ending at the Mashpee=
Barnstable line; the total distance being 1,67 miles,

;Q_Qgipaquisset Avenve = WESTBOUND ' ~ ﬁ$”?ﬁ£

Beginning at the Barnstable-tMashpee line,

thence westerly on Quinaquisset Avenue
' 0.26 miles at 30 miles per hour
1.19 “ % 45 u ] " : .
0,22 “ % 30 9~ 0 * ending at Route 28;p

the total distance being 1,67 miles




Nb.ﬂépg*ﬂ . qﬂg o

(o

oute 130<~NORTHBOUND

. ' Beginning at the Barnstable-Mashpee line.
thence northerly on Baute 130
1.44 milcs at 40 miles per hour

0.41 v 35 "

0,23 » = 40 o @ t

0,75 * * 45 % & 4

0,33 * % 40 » & @
]

0,92 ¢ “ 43 = * snding at the l&ashpea-
Sandwich line; the total distance being 4,08 miles,

© Route 130 - SOUTHBOUND

Beginning at the Sandwich-Mashpee line,

thence southerly on Route 130 -
0,92 m:l..les at 4% miles per hour - -
0.33 " 40 I Y
0.75 % % 45 ¢ W u— 1
0.23 * * g0 v % S
0.41 * * 35 * W a
1,44 « % 49 w =

* ending at tha Mashpea-
Barnstable line; the total distance being 4,08 miles, _

Red Brook Road - Rastbound

Beg:lnning at the Falmouth—nashpee line,
thence easterly on Red Brook Road
0.26 miles at 30 miles per hour
1’04 ®R. = 40 ] " - }
011 = % 39 & ¥ * ending at Great Neck
Road; the total distance being 1.4l miles. '

Red Brook Road = WESTROURD

, Beginning at Great Neck Road,
thence westerly on Red Brook Road
0.11 miles at 30 miles per heur
1,04 s v 40 “ "
0.26 * " 30 d * ending at the Mashpee =
Falmouth line; the total distance being 1.41 miles. :

-

Creat Neck Road = NORTHBOUND

Beginning at Red Broock Road,
@ thence northerly on creat Neck Road
2.55 miles at 45 miles per hour
0,10 *» " 20 ¢ o ¥ ending at the beginning

of State Highway; South of Route 28,




s IR N A Y

e . et
'\ T8 309-a 3.

Y

- End beginning again at the end of State Highway, north of Route 28
thence northerly : - f
.ﬂ K 0.98 miles at 50 miles per hour! / /324 é, é’z/”
] E e

0,81 * " 45 = =
0,37 TV % gp v

v 0.24 . * 30 " - b endin.g at Route 130,
the total distance being 4,75 wmiles,

Great Neck Road - SOUTHBOUND

Beginning at a point 590 feet south of Route 130,
thence southerly on Great Neck Road
0.13 miles at 30 miles per hour
0‘ 37 L] [] 40 “ L " LN

0.51 ™ " 45 " . [ R
0.85 ] L so [ ] [ ] -
0.13 » » 29 * ® ending at the beginning of

Btate Highway north of Routse 28y

And beginning again st the end of Btate Highway, south of
Route 28 thence southerly .

| 2,56 niles at 45 miles per houx

' 0.09 * = 25 = " " ending at Red Brook Road}

' the total distance being 4.64 miles,

. Oparaticn of 3 motor vehicle at a rate of upeed in excess of
these limits shall be prima facie evidence that such speed is greater
than ls reasonable and proper.,

The provisions of this regulation shall not, however, abro-
gate in any sense Chapter 90, Section 14, of the General Lawz

(TBI'. Eﬁu) .

Date of Pasgace

‘—‘?’/MA.L% é. )L/tc//’m) ‘)
/jﬁ\’yf{(mzm?“}// /
, BN

4 7 Board of Selectmen

Attest j‘\){g?va »Z Craged
7 Yown Clerk ’




No. 309~a e
v St - COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS )
.‘ : ' DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
SFRCIAL S"EED REGUWI""’ 03=4

The Department of Public Works and the Regiatrar of Moter
Vehicles, acting jointly, do herahy cartify that this xegulation,

is _conmistent with piublic interecsts,
Standard signs must be erected at the beginning of each zone.

Dafé'e;’i Januarv 145 19725

MMISSIONER

. | for Highway Engineering
' ¢LAJ’L5/‘ D LAl T o
Registrar @fﬁ@ér Ve}l}/iéle's
&
|
- "




Agenda Item for January 22, 2024 Mashpee Select Board meeting.
Update on WNMP Phase 1 Construction Schedule

On October 3, 2022, construction began on the three Phase 1 contracts. Robert B. Our Company (RBO) began
construction of the two collection system projects. Waterline Industries (WIC) began construction of the Water
Resource Reclamation Facility (WRRF) project. Construction of all three projects was scheduled to be
completed by December of this year.

The WRRF project has encountered a delay due to the anticipated delivery of electrical equipment, particularly
the Motor Control Centers (MCC). This delay is due to supply chain issues only. This issue results in an eight-
month delay in starting up of the WRRF, and a seven-month delay in finalizing the WRRF project.

The WRREF project includes a 90-day start-up and performance period. During this time properties would be
tied into the collection system and, as flow increased, the biological process would be started. Following this is
a 30-day performance testing period. The schedule has been impacted as follows:

- Original Scheduled Startup and Performance Period

o 90-day startup period — June 2024 through August 2024

o 30-day performance test — September 2024

o Punch list and closeout — October 2024 through December 2024
- Currently Scheduled Startup and Performance Period

o  90-day startup period — mid-January through mid-April 2025

o 30-day performance test ~ mid-April through mid-June 2025

o Punch list and closeout — June through July 2025.

—) The Power of Commitment

12586951 | Agenda ltem for 1/22/24 BOS Meeting 1



LICENSE AGREEMENT
380 Asher’s Path-UG#10341/010-020
WO#12451684 -Riser pole#283/1.5

This LICENSE AGREEMENT (hereinafter “License™) is executed this day of
, 2024 by and between THE TOWN OF MASHPEE acting by and through its Select
Board, a Massachusetts municipal corporation, having its principal place of business at 16 Great
Neck Road, Mashpee, Massachusetts (hereinafter referred to as the “TOWN”), and NSTAR
ELECTRIC COMPANY d/b/a Eversource Energy, a Massachusetts corporation having a principal
place of business at 800 Boylston Street, Boston, Massachusetts 02110 (“LICENSEE”).

The TOWN is owner of record of land situated at 380 Asher’s Path, Mashpee,
Massachusetts, by virtue of Deeds recorded at the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book
1047, page 37, hereinafter referred to as the “License Premises.”

The premises are more particularly shown as LOT 3 on a plan of land recorded at the
Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 161, Page 39 and Plan Book 172, Page87, also
shown Barnstable Assessors Map 61

This license is for electric service facilities located at 380 Asher’s Path, Mashpee,
Massachusetts.

The TOWN hereby grants a right of entry and license to use the License Premises to
LICENSEE, subject to the following terms and conditions:

L USE, PURPOSE, TERM

The TOWN hereby grants LICENSEE a license to locate, relocate, erect, construct, install,
operate, maintain, patrol, inspect, repair, replace, alter, change the location of, extend or remove
poles, wires, conduit, transformers, manholes and handholes, together with service conductors and
other necessary equipment and apparatus ("equipment"), along, upon, under, across and over that
certain parcels of land for the transmission and/or distribution of electricity for light, heat, power,
the distribution of intelligence by electricity, or other purpose, together with any and all necessary
and proper equipment and fixtures (collectively, the “Facilities”) necessary for the purposes
specified above, as the LICENSEE may from time to time determine, along, upon, under, across
and over the License Premises, as illustrated in the attached “Exhibit A”. The type of equipment
needed is to be determined by the LICENSEE. All improvements constructed on the License
Premises pursuant to this License shall be in accordance with the Plan, as agreed upon by the
TOWN and the LICENSEE.

Entry and use are specifically, but not exclusively, granted to the LICENSEE, its
contractors, agents, representatives, employees, invitees and permittees, solely for the above-stated
purposes and for all purposes and uses incidental to the purposes stated herein, within, along, under
and across the License Premises. All improvements installed on the License Premises by the
LICENSEE shall be and remain the LICENSEE’s property.

LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE AT 380 ASHERS PATH, MASHPEE PAGE1OF 6



Such entry and use by the LICENSEE, its contractors, agents, representatives, employees,
invitees, permittees, and licensees, shall be exercised from the date of the execution of this License
and shall continue until the TOWN and the LICENSEE have executed an Easement Agreement to
allow for the continuation of the use authorized herein, unless sooner terminated in accordance
with the provisions of Section VII below. Such entry and use shall be further limited by the
provisions of Section V1. The LICENSEE expressly agrees to restore the Premises disturbed by
the construction permitted under this License to its original condition, as nearly as possible,
following completion of such construction activity. The LICENSEE further expressly agrees to
restore the Premises to its original condition, as nearly as possible, upon the termination of the
rights granted hereunder.

IL. CONSIDERATION

The consideration for this License shall be a fee of $1.00, the payment of all costs and
expenses associated with the exercise of the rights granted hereunder, together with the observation
and performance by the LICENSEE of all the obligations and covenants set forth herein.

II. INSURANCE

LICENSEE shall maintain, during the full term of this License and at its sole cost and
expense, comprehensive public liability insurance, including coverage for bodily injury, wrongful
death and property damage, in amounts acceptable to the TOWN and sufficient to satisfy the
obligations of LICENSEE under the terms of this License to indemnify, defend and hold harmless
the TOWN.

LICENSEE shall provide the TOWN with a certificate of insurance showing compliance
with the foregoing provisions and indicating that the TOWN is an additional insured. Failure to
obtain and keep in force the required insurance, as evidenced by a certificate of insurance, shall
automatically terminate this License and any rights granted herein. LICENSEE is permitted to
satisfy the foregoing obligations through a program of self-insurance, and shall provide a
description thereof to the TOWN.

IV. INDEMNIFICATION

LICENSEE agrees, for itself and its successors and assigns, to indemnify, defend and hold
harmless the Town, its agents, employees, successors or assigns, from and against any and all
claims, demands, suits, actions, costs, and judgments whatsoever, including reasonable attorneys’
fees, which may be imposed upon, incurred by, or asserted against the TOWN, its agents,
employees, successors or assigns, by reason of, or in consequence of: 1) LICENSEE’s work at the
License Premises and exercise of rights under this License; 2) issuance or revocation of this
License; 3) any failure on the part of LICENSEE to comply with any provision or term required
to be performed or complied with by LICENSEE under this License. The obligations of this
Section shall survive the expiration or termination of this License.

LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE AT 380 ASHERS PLACE, MASHPEE, MA PAGE2 OF5S



V. RISK OF LOSS

LICENSEE acknowledges and agrees that it accepts the License Premises in “AS IS”
condition for the purpose of this License, and that the TOWN has made no representation or
warranty regarding the fitness of the License Premises. LICENSEE agrees that it shall use and
occupy the License Premises at its own risk, and the TOWN shall not be liable to LICENSEE for
any injury or death to persons entering the License Premises pursuant to the License, or loss or
damage to vehicles, equipment or other personal property of any nature whatsoever of LICENSEE,
or of anyone claiming by or through LICENSEE, that are brought upon the License Premises
pursuant to the License. The provisions of this Section shall survive the expiration or termination
of this License.

VL. CONDUCT

During the exercise of the rights hereby granted, the LICENSEE shall at all times conduct
itself so as not to unreasonably interfere with the operations of the TOWN, and observe and obey
applicable federal, state and local laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations and permitting or
licensing requirements.

VII. TERMINATION and REVOCATION

This License may be revoked by the TOWN or terminated by LICENSEE, without liability
or recourse to the other therefore, at any time and for any reason upon written notice given at least
ninety (90) days prior to the termination date stated within said notice.

In the event that this License is terminated or revoked, LICENSEE shall, at its own
expense, remove all its Facilities installed or constructed on the License Premises and restore the
License Premises to its original condition as at the commencement of this License, as nearly as
possible. This obligation shall survive the termination of this License.

VIII. RIGHTS OF THE TOWN TO ENTER

The TOWN reserves the right and the LICENSEE shall permit the TOWN to enter upon
and use the License Premises at any time and for all purposes at the TOWN’s sole discretion,
provided that the TOWN does not unreasonably interfere with LICENSEE’s use of the License

Premises.

LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE AT 380 ASHERS PLACE, MASHPEE, MA PAGE3 OF 5



IX. MODIFICATIONS and AMENDMENTS

Modifications or amendments to this License shall be in writing and duly executed by both
parties hereto to be effective.

X. NOTICE

For purposes of this License, the parties shall be deemed duly notified in accordance with
the terms and provisions hereof, if written notices are mailed to the following addresses:

Town: Select Board
Town of Mashpee
Mashpee Town Hall
16 Great Neck Road
Mashpee, MA

Licensee: NSTAR Electric Company d/b/a Eversource Energy
800 Boylston Street, 17 Floor
Boston, MA 02110
Attn: Legal Department

These addresses are subject to change, and the parties hereto agree to inform each other of
such changes as soon as practicable.

XI. NO ESTATE CREATED

This License shall not be construed as creating or vesting in the LICENSEE any estate in
the License Premises, but only the limited right of possession as hereinabove stated.

XII. EXHIBITS and ATTACHMENTS

Any and all exhibits and attachments referenced herein or attached hereto, are duly
incorporated within this Agreement.

LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE AT 380 ASHERS PLACE, MASHPEE, MA PAGE4 OF 5



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this License Agreement to be
executed as a sealed instrument and signed in duplicate by their duly authorized representatives,
on the date first indicated above.

TOWN OF MASHPEE

By Its Select Board

Date:

John J. Cotton, Chair

Thomas F. O’Hara, Vice Chair

Carol A. Sherman, Clerk

David W. Weeden

Michaela Wyman-Colombo

NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY (D/BA EVERSOURCE ENGERY)

Date

Feuersanger, Theresa M

LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE AT 380 ASHERS PLACE, MASHPEE, MA PAGESOFS



1Jo 1 93eq
€T0T-€1-50
13duiBuy ‘stoayq ue(q
SEIAL ‘YIEd S, 19YSY

XXX(T 30IM0SI9AT

ANTEL/RTT
SSP-1L-¥ N1y
siEjaq SureduiFugy
P8OTSPIL #0M

UOTIEIO) IVIAIIS MAU 03 0Z0/THE0L
Jmyx wid VAY000°T Mou WO $I[qEI 29 INpuod £)() A1epuodds jj¢ [EIs] -

(Z# peq - suonearydads
uopepunoj Ayx 10§ TOFEIA PIEPUE)S I2INOSIIAY 0) I2Jad ISBI[I) -

"+ STL ="LL ‘U0NIIS | 9q O 'UMOYS S8 ‘GI(/THE0T

xoq Jnd 9TZFIAL M3U () BIA 0Z0/1HE01 Ped Jux 23910u00 ydg a51w] Mau
03 §'T/€8Td SUNSIXI WO.J 919U0D U] PISEIUI JINPUOD  p-7 MU [ETSUT -
0] IoWojsn,y

oLl X

Il

921G odeg _ _ “31%35 07 J0U 51 [OJoY§

Hnpuoy/saqe)
N1 L18puesdy
WDIN009-+ 30 5195 (9)

0TO/IPEOT Aux
A AOSP/LLT O
Areyg

‘VAN000°T MaN

1

PAUM(Q)-13UI0)SN ) OT0/E¥EQL
e (:SX.5%,5)
9ITTIN MaN

Ad MS'T 10§
L SSF 238010

ANST IV/I-E
2 933.U0) Ul

NNPHOD =7 MON

/M (STY =T ‘uon3ss [
aqe) oA Awwpg

wssy”
ABAEPEBIS
“§'1/282d oL
vorEe

—

. 1asiy
Areunag
ydg sMaN
ST/E8T

“020/T¥E0T Hugx urd YAN(OQT MIU J¥ SuolIBUU0D L1epU0Is IR -
"0T0/THE0T 38 xuryx wid AQ8$/LLT 03 AIT'E1/8TT “UdE “VAN000°T & TEFF0T -

199 0L "0L0/1F€0F X0q [Ind 9ETIIA B34 0Z0/TPE0T 4 Prd Juyx 9j013u0d ydg
981e[ 03 §'1/€87d WO $IIqEd D} Ktewad ANST TVO/T-E JO 195 Mau () mesug -
'ST/€87d U0 suonRuuoes Jastt Liewad ydg INE -

AUyX HO AOPT/OZT 03 ANTET/8°CT (VUM VA0S Supsxa 2y 3jedopa iy Iy -
"€/€8Td 03 /€87 WOA] S)noynd pijos (¢) Sunsixa ayy 3)eICPA H 0 -

*/+STI ="LL ‘U038

S'T/€8Td U0 sInond pasny 159 () [Esuy -
‘T/£87d 03 S'T/£87d U0

+0] DINOS.IIAT

— 00 —

x I

»N

FOUNSSYIANT



TOwWN oF M ASHPEE

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649

MEMORANDUM

To:  Town Manager Rodney C. Collins
Chair John Cotton and the Honorable Members of the Select Board

From: Human Resources Director Kimberly Landry@
Date: January 10, 2024

Subject: Select Board Meeting Agenda Item January 22, 2024

| would like to have Benefits Administrator, Robin Callaghan, appointed as the Alternate Board
Member for the Cape Cod Municipal Health Group and remove Assistant HR Director/Payroll
Administrator, Tracy Scalia, from the role.

In order to make that change, the Cape Cod Municipal Heaith Group needs a letter from the
appropriate governing authority, the Mashpee Select Board, naming the alternate voting

member. Town Manager Rodney Collins is currently designated as the primary member.

If the Select Board votes to appoint Robin as an alternate member, a letter from the Select Board
Chair needs to be sent to the Cape Cod Municipal Health Group.

Please let me know if you need any additional information in order to add this to the January
22" Select Board agenda.

Thank you.



"c?s’wﬁng with /z’u'clz am‘j L'Jztag'cify 7

Emergency - Dial 911

MASHPEE POLICE DEPARTMENT oo - (508) 477-1212

Patrol Services - (508) 539-1480

19 Frank HleS DI'IVE Detectives - {508) 539-1484
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649 Records - (508) 539-1438
Administration - (508) 539-1486
Fax - (508) 539-1412
Scott W. Carline www.mashpeepd.com
Cliief of Pulice
i\ I
MEMORANDUM RECEIVED
JAN ( 2 2024
To: Human Resources Director, Kimberly Landry Human Resources Department

From: Captain Thoma;@_i;,e«%
Offi

Re: Entry Level Pofice Officer Eligibility Process (Certification)
Date: January 2, 2024

An entry level police officer hiring process was initiated and posted on August 1% 2023 for an
entry level police officer position to fill a vacant position within the Mashpee Police
Department. Candidates applying for the position of police officer were required to submit a
town application to the Town of Mashpee Human Resources Department. The closing date for
the entry level police officer position was closed on September 1% 2023. The entry level police

officer process for police officers consisted of the following:

Written examination

Physical Agility Test

Law Enforcement Oral Board Examination

Appointing Authority Interview with the Chief of Police

PN

On September 23, 2023 a written examination was conducted at the Mashpee Senior Center.
Mashpee Human Resources Department proctored and administered the written portion of the
exam. A physical agility test (PAT) was conducted at the Mashpee Police Department and at
the Mashpee Senior/Junior High School immediately after the written exam for those
candidates who passed the written portion of the process.

The PAT was administered by members of the Mashpee Police Department with the assistance
of the Town of Mashpee Human Resources Department. The PAT was in accordance with the
National Cooper Standards. Those candidates who passed the PAT were invited to an oral board

examination.



On October 5, 2023, oral board interviews were conducted at Mashpee Town Hall in the
Waquoit/Ockway meeting room. The oral board members consisted of Lieutenant Ryan
Nardone (chair), Sergeant Bryan Burke, Officer Wiliiam Cuozzo and Human Resources Director,

Kim Landry.

The candidates were asked a series of uniformed questions that focused on work ethic,
dedication, competence and past experiences. Candidates were also rated on possessing
knowledge, skills and abilities to perform the general duties and essential functions of the
position of police officer. Specifically, candidates were rated on appearance, training,
communication skills, judgement, poise, pride, motivation, responsibility, general knowledge

and overall fitness for the position.

Once the entire process was completed the candidates were evaluated and candidate Hugh
Ahearn was the only candidate that was recommended.

On October 12" 2023 Hugh Ahearn, on behalf of the Acting Chief of Police, was extended a

conditional offer of ‘empioyment for the position of Police Officer for the Town of Mashpee. Mr.

Ahearn accepted the position. Mr. Ahearn has successfully completed the background and
medical portion of the hiring process.

I affirm that all phases of the entry level selection process have been completed consistent with
all policies and procedures established by the Town of Mashpee and its police department, and
that the process has been monitored and reviewed by the Human Resources Department,

I respectfully request certification of the selection process with the appointment of Hugh
Ahearn to the position of police officer.



TOWN OF MASHPEE POSITION APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTM ENT REQUEST
Effective: September 1, 2016

-

OB TITLE: Role (o QQ’CT (o DEPARTMENT: PG\TCQ
EMPLOYEE: HT./\E&\’\ Ahsrn union/uniT:Yss CoP Loxal 54

STATUS: Regular Full-time [\A/Temporary Full-time[ ] Temporary Part-time [ ]
Standard Part-time [ ] Non-Standard Part-time[ ] Seasonal[ ]

1ABOR GRADE: )| At sTEP: A RATEOF PAY: _ P 35,5966 per Hour
Per Week ‘?é)s: 397. 67{ Per Year/Base

I attest that this position was posted and/or advertised through the following:
Existing Eligibility List[ ] Town Posting [\/] Local Employment Opportunity [ \/]’
Regional/State/National Opportunity[ ] Other Posting[ ]

| also attest that all policies and procedures of the Town have been satisfied regarding this appointment,
including: application review [V] written examination 0] oral interview [V appointing authority interview [t~
physical agility examM/ medicalexamination[\/]’ psychologicalexamination[\/]’ comprehensive background

investigation, including a CORI check 1 or other

f;
| further attest that the search and initial screening for this position was based upon minimum requirements,
knowledge, skills, abilities, essential functions and responsibilities outlined in a job description approved by
the Town Manager. (Attach job description) | further attest that the employee’s driver’s license status, if

applicable to the position, was verified.

Airs Abmdn,) |-5-24
%an Resoué/es Directorﬁhature Date

I request this appointment/promotion to be effective on: %-W / ‘l,' ’&Q)‘QL{

’%/7/2 I-SQYy

Appointing Authority Signature Date

This position may be filled upon confirmation and/or certification of this selection process, if a full-time new
employee; or compliance with Town policies and procedures, if a promotion.

Town Manager Signature Date

Chairman of Board of Selectmen {or Designee) Signature Date
Review of Appointment and Certification of Selection Process

Copies To: White — Human Resources Canary —Town Clerk  Pink ~ Town Manager



Town of Mashpee
Select Board

‘ Policy No: 082
Flag Policy

I POLICY

This Policy is intended to address flags allowed to be flown on Town of Mashpee flag poles. This
policy establishes criteria for Select Board determinations on the use of property and flag poles
owned/controlled by the Town of Mashpee, including specific flags outlined in Article 1II.
(Procedures) It is the Policy of the Town of Mashpee that flags exhibited from Town-owned
property and flag poles shall be displayed in conformance with applicable federal, state and local
policies, as stated in the Federal “Our Flag” publication of the Congress, House Document No. 96-
144 and Massachusetts statutes and regulations for flags, including without limitation General
Law Chapter 2, Section 6A and General Law Chapter 264, 5,950 CMR 34.00, and this Policy.

|8 PURPOSE

The Select Board’s determination of which flags to raise on Town-owned property is intended to
be, and is hereby declared to be, governmental speech communicating a sentiment of the Town
to the public. The Town does not intend, nor has it intended, flag poles located on Town property
to be a public forum. Accordingly, the Select Board’s decision to raise, or to decline to raise, any
flag on Town-owned property and the adoption of this Policy shall not be construed to designate
any Town-owned property or flag pole as a public forum for the purpose of displaying flags.

. PROCEDURES

The Select Board authorizes the following flags to be flown on Town-owned flagpoles as an
expression of the Town’s government speech:

The official flag of the United States of America.
The official flag of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.
The official flag of the Town of Mashpee.

The official flag of the Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe.
The official MIA-POW flag may be flown, with prior approval of the Select Board and/or Town

Manager, on the Town-owned flagpole at Veterans Park.

AW e

No other flags shall be allowed to be flown on Town-owned flag poles as those flag poles and this
Policy are not intended to establish or serve to create a forum for private expression.

082-1



Flags may be ordered removed on a temporary basis by the Town Manager or designee due to
weather conditions (high winds), repairs or other legitimate purposes.

Iv. STANDARDS
A. FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL FLAGS

1. Outdoor flags may be flown on Town-owned property, provided that such
flags are flown in the following order of precedence: first, the United States
flag; second, the Commonwealth of Massachusetts flag; third, the Town flag;
and fourth, the POW/MIA flag. Flag poles that can accommodate the Mashpee
Wampanoag flag shall be flown.

2. Weather permitting, flags flown outdoors by the Town may be displayed daily
between sunrise and sunset; provided, however, that all-weather flags may be
flown on a 24-hour basis if illuminated at night.

B. FLAGS AT HALF-STAFF

Flags on Town-owned flagpoles shall be flown at half-staff for the following
reasons:

1. On designated dates pursuant to established protocol by proper authority.
(Example: Memorial Day)

2. By order of the President of the United States.

3. By order of the Governor of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

4. As authorized, by special order of the Select Board or in the absence of a
Select Board meeting, by special order of the Town Manager, after
consultation with the Select Board Chair.

V. PRE-EXISTING POLICIES

This policy shall take effect upon its adoption and shall supersede and replaced any
pre-existing policy, whether in writing or otherwise, relating to the subject matter

hereof.

Adopted by the
Mashpee Select Board
January 22, 2024

082-2



TowN oF MASHPEE OFFICE OF THE SELECT BOARD

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone — (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM
Date: January 16, 2024

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Select Board

From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary g;

Re: Board, Committee and Commission: Appointments

Description
Discussion of the following recommendation for appointment:

*Council on Aging: Elizabeth Kugell (Term expires June 30, 2026)
Attached are the preliminary evaluation forms as well as a letter of interest from the candidate.

Thank you.



Council on Aging Vacancy

David Egel - P>
Wed 12/13/2023 11:35 AM

To:Stephanie Coleman <SColeman@mashpeema.gov>;Heidi L. McLaughlin <hmclaughlin@mashpeema.gov>

0 1 attachments (1 MB)
Scan_0064.pdf;

Attention!: : Links contained herein may not be what they appear to be.%. Please verify the
link before clicking! Ask IT if you're not sure.

Stephanie: At our meeting this morning, The Council voted 6-0 to recommend to the Select Board the
appointment of Elizabeth Kugell to the Council on Aging.

The preliminary Evaluation forms are attached.

David



From: ELIZABETH KUGELL «

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 8:11 PM
To: Terrie Cook <tmcook@mashpeema.gov>
Subject: council on aging

You don't often get email from ekugell@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

Attention!: : Links contained herein may not be what they appear to be.%. Please verify
the link before clicking! Ask IT if you're not sure.

Good Evening 4
My name is Elizabeth Kugell. | have 22 years of experience working with the elderly. | live in Mashpee.

I am interested in the council of aging board member.

Elizabeth Kugell ADC

The Tremont Rehabilitation and
Care Center

Activities Director



PRELIMINARY EVALUATION FORM

Candidate: = | Zﬂ(’lt‘k"\ u gt ( (

Board/Committee/Commission/Council: C 04

Interview Date: IL\G Evaluator: b”f Ui ({ {‘:'/“ i/

Did the candidate appear avaifable for scheduted meetings? YES | v/] NO|[ ]

-
Did the candidate appear knowledgeable on role/responsibilities?  YES [ v ] NO [ ]
Did the candidate appear competent and qualified to serve? YES| V/] NO [ 1

Comments/Observations:
/,. .y . ] / Eg 7 | \L ﬁ R
Lviventiu LD L AV Sty BT é_.’tb*:n f Le
! ! 1 )
| 1 f‘l . L/ ) .
O meall b A
; N ) { =

Ly (e Ve

o

2

j“"\

-

F

—r

On 1-5 scale (5 the strongest and 1 the weakest) my rating of this candidate is: ]

/" '
I attest that this evaluation is true and accurate to my knowle_dge; and belief after impartially
evaluating the candidate’s performance in the initial interview./

;
/

k)

Signature

001-Appendix



PRELIMINARY EVALUATION FORM

Candidate: E:/! T g [4‘7\“’\ J(ijf H
Board/Committee/Commission/Council: (Uﬁ

Interview Date: [ L\ "3 Evaluator: C/%L Fi o bose }0 e Ff %7”

Did the candidate appear available for scheduled meetings? YES| " ] NO [ ]

Did the candidate appear knowledgeable on role/responsibilities?  YES|[ 1 NO [ ]

Did the candidate appear competent and qualified to serve? YES[ / ] NO [ ]

Comments/Observations:

Doj,' 7’)’0{ Crlier o o
7 <)

- -772{' CZ‘-#T ) e IL:«_.. {_',‘-{_/;), /, 7LJ’ £S5

',iiij-t.’_'.?“ﬂ/c‘/ (4D LA NS i
7 % .

Lle ! %w/ze,;; i

/Dg)f Z{@/‘ J;"»'?',

On 1-5 scale (5 the strongest and 1 the weakest) my rating of this candidate is: S

| attest that this evaluation is true and accurate to my knowledge and belief after impartially
evaluating the candidate’s performance in the initial interview.

(} L L;Sg\\‘f\—w E@A-ﬁ A

Signature

001-Appendix



PRELIMINARY EVALUATION FORM

[ i
Candidate: E/I 24 5,/‘“\ /C»(f}( /(
1
Board/Committee/Commission/Council; 4
Interview Date: [ Lll*] Evaluator: l/?. llee. M ew Lo
Did the candidate appear available for scheduled meetings? YES| A ] NO [ ]

Did the candidate appear knowledgeable on role/responsibilities? YES| ] NO [ ]
Did the candidate appear competent and qualified to serve? YES [ \/ ] NO | ]

Comments/Observations:

LG JM(Z | Censl <l ’L\"

U

On 1-5 scale (5 the strongest and 1 the weakest) my rating of this candidate is: .

[ attest that this evaluation is true and accurate to my knowledge and belief after impartially
evaluating the candidate’s performance in the initial interview.

§Ténature U

001-Appendix



PRELIMINARY EVALUATION FORM

- i o )
Candidate: E /’ 24 W\ /Cﬁ%{ H
Board/Committee/Commission/Council: o A
Interview Date: it\i3 Evaluator: S /LZ” /’//L/ 3 /’&JVVH [/ t
Did the candidate appear available for scheduled meetings? YES | /] NOJ ]

Did the candidate appear knowledgeable on role/responsibilities?  YES[ ¢~ 1 NO [ ]
Did the candidate appear competent and qualified to serve? YES [ e ] NO | ]

Comments/Observations:
((/r}/c/;/,é ovlitrn Al a/h Mzmr//‘f?v;ﬂﬁ
Jd
Cao2rllra /291/'-?#‘—"—6 N gt /Kg,m - 74//
7%"\2 bt o 15Sue; éZ/éZ/M C///ﬂ NGy zénj(’
Cermi e fho Ciudhe 4*{7-&'::/74 Vo o ,/ww?
f%@ L,ou/// ﬂa Y, %7 /(L SE évefmf/ j_
/;7L BVﬂ"Z/Z/M MJ}[(}’J?%S‘ Wh d/? J CU )Z;Z

On 1-5 scale {5 the strongest and 1 the weakest) my rating of this candidate is: é

| attest that this evaluation is true and accurate to my knowledge and belief after impartially
evaluating the candidate’s performance in the initial interview.

@%aﬂ /e

Slgnature

001-Appendix



PRELIMINARY EVALUATION FORM

Candidate: 4 II'M (OU{ [1 k%‘}(’ (/
. . . (04
Board/Committee/Commission/Council:

Interview Date: \l\ {3 Evaluator: '(_[,\[/ VL(’f \—l—b [\,]’(YTUL

Did the candidate appear available for scheduled meetings? YES] ] NO | ]
Did the candidate appear knowledgeable on role/responsibilities? ~ YES [ l/f NO [ ]
Did the candidate appear competent and qualified to serve? YES [ \/]’ NO]| ]

Comments/Observations:

-Taoud MY e W;

"WYY N !L\/\év feid

- Oniliple + fwx?»L -'uﬁ\\mhww aAnd
AU ] oF  Pidib M
~ f‘ﬁ\ﬂ Ouna V\Lml‘f 2 A S Lan
iR {W{ FB\ ;\UC\PM

On 1-5 scale (5 the strongest and 1 the weakest) my rating of this candidate is: 5

I attest that this evaluation is true and accurate to my knowledge and belief after impartially
evaluating the candidate’s perforrpance in the initial interview.

Signature

001-Appendix



PRELIMINARY EVALUATION FORM

Candidate: _ Elira )QC%[\ ,Cuc} € {/
coh

Board/Committee/Commission/Council:

o :
Interview Date: i L" |3 Evaluator: “j/’v; T ~<C-C’ G*r’ {(L

Did the candidate appear available for scheduled meetings? YES | / ] NO | ]
Did the candidate appear knowledgeable on role/responsibilities?  YES| \/ i NO [ ]
Did the candidate appear competent and qualified to serve? YES | / ] NO | ]
Comments/Cbservations:
Cla? aisdpde
e

On 1-5 scale {5 the strongest and 1 the weakest) my rating of this candidate is:

4

| attest that this evaluation is true and accurate to my knowledge and belief after impartially

evaluating the candidate’s performance in the initial interview.

(Signatumf

——

001-Appendix



TowN oF M ASHPEE OFFICE OF THE SELECT BOARD

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone — (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeema.gov

MEMORANDUM
Date: January 16, 2024

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Select Board

From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary @’/

Re: Board, Committee and Commission: Appointments

Description

The Community Preservation Act Committee currently has two vacant positions for Members At-Large,
expiring June 30, 2024. On December 14, 2023 the Committee interviewed and voted to recommend the

following three candidates for appointment:

*Judith MacDougall
*Edward Schmuhl
*Karen Yetra

Attached is the memo from the Chair of the Committee, preliminary evaluation forms and respective

letter of interest/resume for each candidate.

Thank you.



Community Preservation Committee
Mashpee Town Hall
16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, MA 02649

December 19, 2023

John Cotton, Chair
Mashpee Select Board
Mashpee Town Hall

16 Great Neck Road, North
Mashpee, MA. 02649

Dear Chair Cotton,

The Community Preservation Committee met on December 14, 2023 to interview 3 candidates for the 2
vacant at large seats on the CPC. The Committee voted 6-1 to recommend all 3 candidates to the Select

Board for consideration.

Attached are the copies of the Preliminary Evaluation Form for each of the candidates from each of the
Community Preservation Committee members.

Candidate Total Score
Judith MacDougall 30
Edward Schmuhl 34
Karen Yetra 32

We look forward to swift action from the Select Board to fill these two Community Preservation
Committee seats.

Sincerely,

Arden Russell
Chair, Community Preservation Committee



From: Judy MacDougall «

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 2:37 M

To: Terrie Cook <tmcook@mashpeema.gov>

Subject: Letter of Interest & Resume Community Preservation Committee Vacancy

Attention!: : Links contained herein may not be what they appear to be.%. Please verify
the link before clicking! Ask IT if you're not sure.

about:blank

10/18/23, 3:32 PM Re: Letter of Interest & Resume Community Preservation Committee Vacancy - Terrie Cook - Outlook

Town of Mashpee

Community Preservation Committee Chair
Mashpee Town Hall

16 Great Neck Road North

Mashpee, MA 02649

VIA EMAIL ONLY: bos@mashpeema.gov

Ms. Russell:

| am writing to express my interest in filling the current vacancy on the Community
Preservation Committee.

As Executive Assistant to the Superintendent of the second-largest school district in
Massachusetts, | provide administrative support in the areas of proposal development,
departmental budget oversight, the fiscal management of projects, the coordination of all
events, scheduling and travel. My position requires full knowledge of state and federal
laws on procurement, municipal finance, public records, open meeting,and student privacy
and protection to name a few. | believe my skill set may be useful to the committee and
am looking for a way to give back to the community.

Although my days are taken up with my full time employment, | am available most
evenings and weekends to attend meetings and other committee requirements.

As a twenty-three year resident, | look forward to the opportunity to offer my enthusiasm
and perspective to the committee and positively contribute as the committee works to

ensure that our beautiful town preserves open space, provides affordable housing options
and maintains its history.

I thank you for your time and consideration.
Sincerely,
Judith A. MacDougall

Mashpee, MA 02649

12



PRELIMINARY EVALUATION FORM

Candidate: "__\/u h.=+ K Mac h A 7S — 1/

Board/Committee/Commission/Council: _ (o 1 vy o .+ PReSenidad. v Comm. Hee

Interview Date: / < // 9’/;1 3 Evaluator: Sa N g  Geodfne,
A

Did the candidate appear available for scheduled meetings? YES [ /] NO | |
Did the candidate appear knowledgeable on role/responsibilities?  YES [ /] NO | ]

Did the candidate appear competent and qualified to serve? YES [ 1/] NO|[ ]

Comments/Observations:

/ -
Jed . +h b k-;,--l;,_. nd) N Educad oA

I

G oo Jpn k.'at}_ et h b L..--{-;r'u,ff_#( .S a.

%Cc"-h LJ Lf'!i + < Cfoc JA(_ S el vn ¢ V(f\}
'C’C-H n. <o h ¢ : A~ pe Ve D -.‘fs S \J, A(\T
YrecshOee .

On 1-5 scale (5 the strongest and 1 the weakest) my rating of this candidate is: 5

| attest that this evaluation is true and accurate to my knowledge and belief after impartially
evaluating the candidate’s performance in the initial interview.

._/",(1 Aa e CJI'( /‘J’L’L(-‘:
Signature d

001-Appendix



PRELIMINARY EVALUATION FORM

.i - L
( e s L )/751“ i A g’/é&gl s

=",
lfll.
V

" A ) ;
Board/Committee/Commission/Council: / N /5’-:«",/_542,{,7%,,1 [Ny A f g1 Wudie

| - /
Interview Date: /L~ /4-1.3 Evaluator: )/}?/ Wt[a\) ?L/‘ /dvéf)bé}/

Candidate:

Did the candidate appear available for scheduled meetings? YES [ /] NO | ]
Did the candidate appear knowledgeable on role/responsibilities?  YES [ l/] NO | ]
Did the candidate appear competent and qualified to serve? YES | /] NO| ]

Comments/Observations:

Ll denly Lo Y fplasds
“h b T me Vo  Cpatre bite

1Y

donrects 0, 4. Aogem oo apc

Olred) - o : 2 o,
Sloa clone Aslbunleg,) 4)iv/e Z(ﬁ,’ LOuldgé gt / Cogn A

t/f-}u‘ 3 LL-{L-ELS/ /A)// AL M MC/OA/ Al ZLLI(,LL)";CA bt A
A}
{l/\é -t pr——
On 1-5 scale (5 the strongest and 1 the weakest) my rating of this candidate is: 4

| attest that this evaluation is true and accurate to my knowledge and belief after impartially
evaluating the candidate’s performance in the initial interview.

Signature

001-Appendix



PRELIMINARY EVALUATION FORM

Candidate: 5“"1(% P//i (',D 0 ‘L‘J}'{
Board/Committee/Commission/Council: (‘ P C,
Interview Date: / ?~ -/ L/ 2 Evaluator: 4

Did the candidate appear available for scheduled meetings? YES [ \/] NO [ ]
Did the candidate appear knowledgeable on role/responsibilities?  YES [ \/] NO [ ]
Did the candidate appear competent and qualified to serve? YES [ \/] NO | ]

Comments/Observations:

& < ﬁgg/wj} /ﬁ?c’ewj Vi MA@DOLLJ‘V/

Ahic sl yipetd R g ASsh To guc

/

On 1-5 scale (5 the strongest and 1 the weakest) my rating of this candidate is: 5/

I attest that this evaluation is true and accurate to my knowledge and belief after impartially
evaluating the candidate’s performance in the initial interview.

A

Signaku re

001-Appendix



PRELIMINARY EVALUATION FORM

Candidate: ‘4;/[4‘ \3 m (LC/DCW-U"_ (»(; _\\
Board/Committee/Commission/Council: (l/p (Y/

Interview Date: __ |, ]\]/ /‘“/ /9‘5 Evaluator: / “}f?’ﬁe 12 Q{ bee -

Did the candidate appear available for scheduled meetings? YES [ )( ] NO [
Did the candidate appear knowledgeable on role/responsibilities?  YES [ 74 ] NO |
Did the candidate appear competent and qualified to serve? YES [ 7{ ] NO |

Comments/Observations:

1

aNvo b VO of 10 B4 Sosate e -

On 1-5 scale (5 the strongest and 1 the weakest) my rating of this candidate is: -/

| attest that this evaluation is true and accurate to my knowledge and belief after impartially

evaluating the candidate’s performance in the initial interview.

- _,:f-’/ﬂ %
o/ har /’ﬁﬂ o

l_,.
f

Signature _/

001-Appendix



PRELIMINARY EVALUATION FORM

Candidate: :];Dz’ﬂ' Mac Devesll

Board/Committee/Commission/Council: CF C
-1 o
K ’ Evaluator: 5 rism _5‘4}/6/(

Interview Date:

Did the candidate appear available for scheduled meetings? YES | 7< ] NO [ ]
Did the candidate appear knowledgeable on role/responsibilities? ~ YES [ )( ] NO | ]
Did the candidate appear competent and qualified to serve? YES [_)/ ] NO [ ]

Comments/Observations:
Poa‘#ve Atifude
24 Yeas in Mushyee

Stncere (Merest ff’fvibj cPc

- fra\cfﬂ;dhcil , ﬂl‘"‘) back's rund w( Steie law 6'164- )

Ui frand) /'Wm‘q-fq [ ]qh ance

- g‘fjef {o learn

>

On 1-5 scale (5 the strongest and 1 the weakest) my rating of this candidate is:

| attest that this evaluation is true and accurate to my knowledge and belief after impartially
evaluating the candidate’s performance in the initial interview.

Mk

Sign atuz?

001-Appendix



PRELIMINARY EVALUATION FORM

Candidate: U(JD\T*‘\ N\ AC D o %Q“
Board/Committee/Commission/Council: CCAmn W fﬁ‘lf‘}i ?f eganaGﬁDq C;’Z\MM\ J’_\,e e

Interview Date: \L!;H !1‘.’; Evaluator: !\'\(u' ;;f \/‘\)0»;l ch v

Did the candidate appear available for scheduled meetings? YES[ X ] NO [ ]
Did the candidate appear knowledgeable on role/responsibilities?  YES [ X ] NO | ]
Did the candidate appear competent and qualified to serve? YES[ x ] NO | ]

Comments/Observations:

5“’?&’(-‘”)‘5 all Y ’ . ok Qomwwm\“"\ Preseriaho. ‘X‘T)ﬂk:

A\ are . ‘
" inkeehowed D \')“1-4*5 \{—f“”{")\'\r"‘\ A cor C\/“L-“X&- A 2%

)

Eﬂ-\&ng Cz%f}-{ﬁtmﬁe__\n RbVe  <oheds | gnd Munizipal opacectins

EH}—"M(.:O» i ial»'os/q z hAeS ,
L] [

On 1-5 scale (5 the strongest and 1 the weakest) my rating of this candidate is: l

I attest that this evaluation is true and accurate to my knowledge and belief after impartially
evaluating the candidate’s performance in the initial interview.

L // 1/’(//\ , 2 i N
Signature "\‘:_:\ f’) h

001-Appendix



PRELIMINARY EVALUATION FORM

Candidate: ,J ux /)% /7% @%ﬂ) 4é/

Board/Commlttee/Comm|55|on/CounC|I. C’:pC/

Interview Date: /L//?/Zazj Evaluator: %%/) /2(1536//

Did the candidate appear available for scheduled meetings? YES [ c/] NO [ ]
Did the candidate appear knowledgeable on role/responsibilities? ~ YES [ /] NO [ ]

Did the candidate appear competent and qualified to serve? YES [% NO [ ]

Comments/Observations:

Hao trpeneqee woolkers st wntt conm iz -
M Lriedp . Fora Mk pbin
z(/zm//y// /,dmﬁm Wit et facd .

Z’MW o hn s eBine v N2ypwien”

On 1-5 scale (5 the strongest and 1 the weakest) my rating of this candidate is: : ]_‘

| attest that this evaluation is true and accurate to my knowledge and belief after impartially
evaluating the candidate’s performance in the initial interview.

001-Appendix

Signature



14 November, 2023

Select Board
Mashpee Town Hall
Mashpee, MA

via email: bos@mashpeema.gov

RE: Interest in CPC position

Greetings,

| am writing to seek your consideration as an At-Large member of the
Community Preservation Committee. | have lived at my current address
in Sandalwood for about 8 years, but | have been around this area of
the Cape since the 1970’s. | had summer homes in Mashpee
(Popponesset Bay area and later Waquoit Bay area) through the 1980’s
and 1990's, and I lived in Waquoit for around 15 years before moving to
Sandalwood. So, | have a long history of presence in and fondness for
this special area of the Cape.

I am attaching my resume that is focused on my professional career,
which is only one aspect of the interests and experience that | want to
highlight for your consideration for a position on the CPC. | have
significant experience serving on various town boards and committees,
local environmental organizations, church boards and musical groups.
In the past when | lived for many decades in Bedford, | was a member
of the Bedford (MA) Board of Health and served as Chairman for part of
that time, and | was a long-time member of the Concord Band (a
premier community concert band) and served as President.

When | moved to Waquoit around 2000 and became a full-time resident
of Falmouth, | sought opportunities to contribute to my local



community. At that time | identified two areas that | thought were very
important to the future of Falmouth and other communities on the
Cape: degrading water quality in bays and estuaries, and low and
declining housing affordability. As a sailor keeping my sailboat on a
mooring in Waquoit Bay, and a member of the Waquoit Bay Yacht Club,
I had a keen interest and growing concern about the water quality in
our local waters. As a new full-time resident of the Upper Cape, |
became aware of the serious and growing problem with the lack of
appropriate housing for the broad spectrum of people that were critical
to maintaining a vibrant and diverse community.

In the following months and years, | sought opportunities to become
involved with these issues. | became a member of the Falmouth
Affordable Housing Committee, and served as Chairman for a part of my
terms. During that period we did not have major successes in achieving
meaningful progress in housing, primarily due to political disinterest
and lack of significant funding opportunities; but | learned a lot about
the shape of the problem and gained insights into potential solutions. |
also sought out membership in the Falmouth Water Stewards (then
known as F.A.C.E.S.), a science-based advocacy and education
organization; | joined that group and started working in the Pond
Watchers team that conducted year-round sampling by citizen scientists
of water quality data in many of Falmouth’s bays and estuaries. In time
I took on the leadership of the sampling team, which | continued to lead
for many years working closely with the staff at WBNERR: | also became
Treasurer of the Water Stewards group. That group played a solid role
in raising the public awareness of the nitrogen problem in Falmouth
waters and garnering support for needed solutions, including sewering
key areas of town, which have subsequently begun implementation.

In my professional work | continued to handle Real Estate appraisal
assignments, mostly of residential properties for lending purposes. |



have done assignments in all towns on the Cape, but in recent years my
work has been more concentrated in the Upper Cape communities.
Through this work | developed and maintain a sound understanding of
the Real Estate market on the Upper Cape and have first-hand
knowledge of the single family homes and condos in most
neighborhoods in this area.

Through these experiences in my appraisal work along with town
boards and volunteer groups, | have developed a good understanding of
local public health, environmental and housing issues; but I have also
experienced a great deal of frustration at the lack of timely and
meaningful progress at effectively addressing these problems. One of
the key impediments to progress is lack of available funds for
worthwhile programs in these areas. | believe that serving on the
Mashpee CPC could be a way to make a positive contribution to

improving this situation.

Regards,

Edward (Ted) Schmuhl



Edward H. Schmuhl (Ted)
' Mashpee, MA 02649 B ! .

A Certified Residential Real Estate Appraiser serving southeastern Massachusetts & Cape Cod

Professional Real Estate Appraisal Experience

Grasso Appraisal Services, Inc.  Trainee Appraiser, Certified Appraiser May 2001 to Present

North Reading, MA
Completed initial residential appraisal assignments under the direction/review of the senior appraisers in the

firm. Properties appraised were primarily single-family residences, with a smaller number of condos and multi-
family properties. Geographical range includes Middlesex, Essex, Norfolk, Suffolk, Plymouth, Bristol, and
Barnstable counties in Massachusetts. Most work in recent years was in Barnstable and Plymouth counties.

McCracken, White and Associates Certified Appraiser January 2003 to Present

Walpole, MA
Work with this firm on numerous and varied residential appraisal assignments, primarily in Barnstable and

Plymouth counties.

Summary of Prior Professional Experience
From college graduation to early 2001, worked in a variety of engineering and engineering management
positions in high-technology firms. Developed numerous software products, most for the health care market.

Data Critical Corp. 1997-2001 Director of Engineering

Hewlett Packard Company Medical Products Group 1973-1997 Engineer, Manager

RCA Corp 1967-1973 Engineer

Education and Professional Credentials
* Massachusetts Certified Residential Appraiser License #70578 (Exp. 9/7/2025)
* FHA Approved Residential Appraiser
*  University of Phoenix, MBA in Technology Management, 1998
* Northeastern University, MSEE, 1973
*  Tufis University, BSEE, 1967
* Member, Massachusetts Board of Real Estate Appraisers
* Recent Real Estate Appraisal Courses
Refresher Seminar for Experienced Appraisers
USPAP Update 2022-2023
Appraisal Bias — Behind the Headlines

Non-Lending Appraisal Assignments
New England Appraisers Expo General and Residential Programs

Additional Endeavors

* Amateur Performing Musician . . . Past President of The Concord Band * Cruising Class Sailor
* Past Chm. of Falmouth, MA Affordable Housing Comm. * Contributor to Community/Church Boards



PRELIMINARY EVALUATION FORM

Candidate: 6}) /a2 D Sch Moo h |

Board/Committee/Commission/Council: __ (s v 10w 49/ he <opised. o

COmm, Hee
Interview Date: )2 /qu / 23 Evaluator: € NP g G OChr ey
Ig\.

Did the candidate appear available for scheduled meetings? YES | /] NO | ]
Did the candidate appear knowledgeable on role/responsibilities?  YES [ 7] NO [ ]
Did the candidate appear competent and qualified to serve? YES[ . ] NO [ ]

Comments/Observations:

EDar N S¥¢cn g Jdnj ::ur.-/ LD Has

}W{é(\ & e S. Dvn d O & Vhad/];_).ei_, o~

LS-JE'J.I’LJZ('W\htrB —]' o w N ¢ ‘LO"a V’Y\Gi\a \/-{'c.l D (,L-’\b

| PN S¢€a /<D O Jay.s35 Fown boarps

£ o P S k"/)ow]r-é}__cxé)/-c O fr"}ow “)'Ut,ur\¢

~C s € 4-‘4'7'\

On 1-5 scale (5 the strongest and 1 the weakest) my rating of this candidate is: .5

I attest that this evaluation is true and accurate to my knowledge and belief after impartially
evaluating the candidate’s performance in the initial interview.

; .)/r;"fn 7250 d“’/‘/“vf‘)

Signature

001-Appendix



PRELIMINARY EVALUATION FORM

Candidate: f;&c w/ ./.j Chra f N

Board/Committee/Commission/Council: é /0 C—

. L. ; 1
Interview Date: /& -/ -4%  Evaluator: /(/V?/ eAeali_ a2 W/
7~

(-

Did the candidate appear available for scheduled meetings? YES [ l/] NO [ ]

D|d the candidate appear knowledgeable on role/responsibilities?  YES [ 1/ ] NO [ ]

Did the candidate appear competent and qualified to serve? YES[ 7] NO|[ ]

Commentm ‘47 - /L,a,ﬂ¢
L«{')l«u’u—d\/ i /L;L«:L«-A vb; ')' Wmuef,;L¢M, /WAM /M«Luuzzﬁ

/@umw /C'L)/jv—-&.fmfbf 7{ S en ( &t/wﬂ,@/) wmuv/m/

D el 70/‘470«@/)« 76/&/41/.(}@44#“ _, é’}LM LJ/ ?t-—m’)«-/[
At salesny (i ] CPrC~Vv L i ..A.,Mv vl /&!‘éu’» -’a,wru—a/

407:5 o/ ~Ffaten) /‘//m/fme!og,ﬁ M Wacm& W

Cleay fﬁ«zu/.z) 2 /%{M'Ig g Alrraed Nneeds — O‘MW;&_,
Wik ?'?L‘- I'M«(-AM)/M e & /F’t"
/(L(,M_,e__ Af /L«{-L{k‘“—«‘— z% —_ ,k/}"r/r—ﬂd{i_ e sk a y ‘?( LW Lrduwsy
‘15""

On 1-5 scale (5 the strongest and 1'the weakest) my rating of this candidate is:*

I attest that this evaluation is true and accurate to my knowledge and belief after impartially
evaluating the candidate’s performance in the initial interview.

e 1
1? 7 (Al 5%1« C Lol

Signature

001-Appendix



PRELIMINARY EVALUATION FORM

Candidate: €A UD“”JL (f‘“d g C/QL“A /

7

Board/Committee/Commission/Council: C W@
Interview Date: /D—'/ Y- 23 Evaluator: 4

T

Did the candidate appear available for scheduled meetings? YES [ ] NO|[ ]
Did the candidate appear knowledgeable on role/responsibilities?  YES [ \/] NO [ ]
Did the candidate appear competent and qualified to serve? YES | \/] NO [ ]

Comments/Observations:

St QB (it Ae reset M,/L)
problon pill veibbh Jo /m{? =

On 1-5 scale (5 the strongest and 1 the weakest) my rating of this candidate is: é/

I attest that this evaluation is true and accurate to my knowledge and belief after impartially
evaluating the candidate’s performance in the initial interview.

DR

Signature 5

001-Appendix



PRELIMINARY EVALUATION FORM

Candidate: {J 66{/\0’)4 [/(,LW(
CVE

Interview Date: [Q”/ L (\.l,-;"} Evaluator: L\\ MWL (D bee

Board/Committee/Commission/Council:

Did the candidate appear available for scheduled meetings? YES [ 7< ] NO [ ]

Did the candidate appear knowledgeable on role/responsibilities?  YES [W] NO | 1

PR

Did the candidate appear competent and qualified to serve? YES | 9(, ] NO [ ]

Comments/ObservationS'

Lﬁ &(éb[ﬁ H ,;uyw%ucﬁ f\—\(Z,?A\"!& . l/(/f (L Uﬂ/
VLAY N — (,UCDLUP Q/I/LM ﬁz, e I I;.x_.f;/\ -\Sf;lab@

— /4{’?' )1{5‘3/1 < 'L’F{/SM“J&_;{‘L e
V

EV[;D{(F-{’ bwee s ) 711” I Covenat e s

.——-—'—h') (-‘.)’p)- WL‘ ‘\\(\(\ Iy -t"(_\._\j(' B (lb“{— mrr"—“— qudﬁ '4 !;b(rz};{(/k
7) G

A V’;\) \Ji'/f’\/f’_!{_"lr f/mJ’ r—fsg onses
5

On 1-5 scale (5 the strongest and 1 the weakest) my rating of this candidate is:

I attest that this evaluation is true and accurate to my knowledge and belief after impartially
evaluating the candidate’s performance in the initial interview.

{_; ";".-’f A - f,% &U

Signature

001-Appendix



PRELIMINARY EVALUATION FORM

Candidate: gd "/"”{ 5Chmu‘1 [

Board/Committee/Commission/Council: CP ¢
Interview Date: 't 't Evaluator: BI‘ s *”*u/ “«
Did the candidate appear available for scheduled meetings? YES [X] NO | ]

Did the candidate appear knowledgeable on role/responsibilities?  YES [>( ] NO | ]

Did the candidate appear competent and qualified to serve? YES [ ] NO [ ]

Comments/Observations:

. (pper Cope  Since Qus
© e - Mishwe 2 2003 Alraser

- ﬂ&‘rc‘abk hw“l"lj Wﬂ'ft{‘ q(/q”‘f'y e h‘ﬂ"(f Ff‘fdl‘.(J . Wl d"ﬁ} oh vF‘\ ‘fP"t") ;red[‘?‘r”"\

. lwctgj,‘nj Fesovrcey b””‘"b 4 Deye /ofw-j farfurfhd'}
- Flada in windr - 2?"?

-~ Joliq candidate - belis in valung o spae

5

I attest that this evaluation is true and accurate to my knowledge and belief after impartially
evaluating the candidate’s performance in the initial interview.

Dk

On 1-5 scale (5 the strongest and 1 the weakest) my rating of this candidate is:

Signature

001-Appendix



PRELIMINARY EVALUATION FORM

Candidate: EA\}JM)\ (,TCA- 3 SC\/\ VV\\)‘/\\

Board/Committee/Commission/Council: COW\W\W\T\'\) ?‘i’ﬂsﬁmd'm/\ G)MW\\\ H’te

Interview Date: \l\lﬁ 123 Evaluator: Mﬁf Y W"\}lt\j”“/\
Did the candidate appear available for scheduled meetings? YES[ X ) NO [
Pemeite
W?a_rh}‘cpr\hm

Did the candidate appear knowledgeable on role/responsibilities? ~ YES [ )( ] NO [
Did the candidate appear competent and qualified to serve? YES [ >< ] NO|

Comments/Observations:

Exlessive. mumiaipal expscience ((hair o6 Bedbord Bord o Health )
(Feasoe ot Hne FBlmo™ Wake— Senrels Grovs ) (Mosdoer oF

F’a.\wof\*n A—QG’( ddote Ho-&\‘nq COMM(‘“&C\ n \&ﬂ\i\:\f'&fc\ A‘&D/&uh\‘o

Y F:+ <)
m P‘O\ﬁ\f‘ﬁ (4 &.% ne,eo\. J_,,?{[r"(& k@c{){\ u} C“:Pc Surc,\mr‘cag

ok 2%, Brgneer, Rea Ectede, AQQCuiigac. Sets  open cpace

6S  verw jannstrnt L—-C\I‘Wr\-&,‘u-_ ‘CVW‘AS AN Dess \?«-n‘\‘ .
X =y ¥

—

On 1-5 scale (S the strongest and 1 the weakest) my rating of this candidate is: 5

I attest that this evaluation is true and accurate to my knowledge and belief after impartially

evaluating the candidate’s performance in the initial interview.

= ~
Ly
Signature \ \ 6

001-Appendix



PRELIMINARY EVALUATION FORM

Candidate: TZa/ iﬁh A h /

Board/Committee/Commission/Council: C/OC/

Interview Date: /$/( 7 / AR Evaluator: /% ﬂf/‘/é’% /QL/ 5§///

Did the candidate appear available for scheduled meetings? YES [ / NO [ ]
- & o meesd o zoauatcmawﬂ?_
Did the candidate appear knowledgeable on role/responsibilities? ~ YES [ /] NO [ ]

YES | //] NO[ ]

Did the candidate appear competent and qualified to serve?

Comments/Observations:

AME/ Lo Nwdpce p2s,alen
Qol/ocle ﬁ /éyMwymzﬁ /W

On 1-5 scale (5 the strongest and 1 the weakest) my rating of this candidate is: \ §

I attest that this evaluation is true and accurate to my knowledge and belief after impartially
evaluating the candidate’s performance in the initial interview.

Hate DoV

Signature

001-Appendix



From 'ia Town of Mashpee MA <cmsmailer@civicplus.com>

Sent; Tuesday, November 14, 2023 10:06 AM

To: Terrie Cook <tmcook@mashpeema.gov>
Subject: Form submission from: Board, Committee, Commission Application to the Select Board for Appointment

Submitted on Tuesday, November 14, 2023 - 10:06am

Submitted values are:

Choose from the following: Community Preservation Act Committee
==Please provide the following information:==

Name: Karen Yetra

Email:

Address: -

City: Mashpee

State: MA

Zip: 02649

Phont

Alt Phone:

Fax:

Organization:

EXPERIENCE & EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND which might be helpful to the Town:

KAREN C. YETRA

MASHPEE, MA 02649

November 14, 2023

Dear Madam/Sir,
Through an email from Habitat for Humanity, | was alerted to openings for Members-at-Large on the

Mashpee Community Preservation Committee. After reading about the areas of the committee’s
involvement, it seemed that working with this group would be a way for me to contribute to the Mashpee
community.

My husband and I retired in May 2019, and moved from Medfield to Mashpee full-time in June 2019,
excited about the opportunity to get involved in our new community. By the time we had unpacked and
were settled, Covid arrived and changed everyone's plans. Once the world opened back up, I've been

looking for a way to be more involved in town.
I'was a serial volunteer in Medfield, chairing the PTO, several foundation fundraising events, sat on boards

of education foundations, etc. Once our children were all in school, | re-entered the workforce at a software
consulting firm with roles in administration. The majority of my time was in operations management,
ending as VP of Operations.

The part of my job I enjoyed the most was problem solving, so the opportunity to work with fellow town
residents to shape the future of Mashpee, is very interesting to me. And hopefully it is a way I can “pay
back” to Mashpee for providing us with such a wonderful place to call home.

Thank you for considering me for this position, and | would be happy to meet with you at any time.

Sincerely,

Karen Yetra

Are you available to serve on a Town committee/commission on a year-round basis? If no, what is your
availability: Yes

How did you become interested in serving the Town? An email from Habitat for Humanity alerted me to
the openings on the Committee

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://www.mashpeema.qov/node/711/submission/6286




PRELIMINARY EVALUATION FORM

Candidate: < a vy A }/c tra
Board/Committee/Commission/Council: (- ;.1 v o oo~ P ReSwp ide oL, o
£ Comm tfee
interview Date: )2 /v /-.1 2 Evaluator: __ S~ i¥iv g Confn,
Fi
Did the candidate appear available for scheduled meetings? YES[ ] NO | ]

Did the candidate appear knowledgeable on role/responsibilities? ~ YES [ 7] NO [ ]
Did the candidate appear competent and qualified to serve? YES | ] NO|[ ]

Comments/Observations:

Kaneve 15 news o mashpee b

S€ety g oL o o Seny-e hoer C;)Mm\/n,h"l“,‘.
‘ ad

)-)ig I fenecT o P~ p 877 QAirleg s T8 a4

CPC/ Cwo o éyes

On 1-5 scale (5 the strongest and 1 the weakest) my rating of this candidate is: i

I attest that this evaluation is true and accurate to my knowledge and belief after impartially
evaluating the candidate’s performance in the initial interview.

P e, d’ O//LL-JJ

Signature (

001-Appendix



PRELIMINARY EVALUATION FORM

Candidate: /‘@.u/n/ f‘i’_ﬂ%,w

Board/Committee/Commission/Council: C/O (i

Interview Date: /3~ | 4-A0.23 Evaluator: /}.LI o/ A/%Zy/

Did the candidate appear available for scheduled meetings? YES [ V ] NO [ ]
Did the candidate appear knowledgeable on role/responsibilities?  YES [ l/] NO [ ]
Did the candidate appear competent and qualified to serve? YES | %

Commfﬂj/Observatlons

U/M—ij Wl—é/ﬂ—) ALl Kfe. _ﬂ/t.&—]b{_éj A & ((-_,éc rele U«.A/Z&,,%

s@/cuaj;,mw% 2o A Lpusadigved) J{/Um/&/ul v /447(4—&% é.xxf»m
A Mpbp Meldurtze — Tilritecs (@ H— Chli,T, “’(:(-/z"lu

QeedQ el Qpssfo n) Inbinead Lo megib. im AHM élcd/,waf regt.cl

/J(/;\j M‘ﬂ‘j a¥ all . Urndecatoards Lﬁg(,.tl/éc /ﬂﬁmﬁ,%

w1

_M" A . |
i iy "’3 Aot d — A s+ CIW [ ALartdlend Tl Zak wlaiden’

2 yLs’{IL@, d_
‘-‘,M,{IQWY«“ :6&,4,&/10’.&:_‘5 20 o

On 1-5 scale (5 the strongest and 1 the weakest) my rating of this candidate is: j/

| attest that this evaluation is true and accurate to my knowledge and belief after impartially
evaluating the candidate’s performance in the initial interview.

)W/C&/dx/&/ é»;( Celypmdp—

Signature

001-Appendix



PRELIMINARY EVALUATION FORM

Candidate: IK&’U‘“ Y“ez}rﬁ‘ﬁ’

Board/Committee/Commission/Council:

Interview Date: |} - /'7’ - 23 Evaluator:

¢ (¢

£~

Did the candidate appear available for scheduled meetings? YES [ A NO [ ]

Did the candidate appear knowledgeable on role/responsibilities?  YES [ ‘/] NO [ ]

YES [ ‘/] NO[ ]

Did the candidate appear competent and qualified to serve?

Comments/Observations: ‘
S Guoh o Qo e panlp
. U .
Sty ) %/f”"‘o ool ¢ Bep

On 1-5 scale (5 the strongest and 1 the weakest) my rating of this candidate is: E

| attest that this evaluation is true and accurate to my knowledge and belief after impartially
evaluating the candidate’s performance in the initial interview.

L

Sign a‘ttﬁre

001-Appendix



PRELIMINARY EVALUATION FORM

N/ ,
Candidate: ln YR\ L;)g, 4'{“0\_/
Board/Committee/Commission/Council: ( ?D -

Interview Date: !.” / "‘HH 23 Evaluator: \..L-(\ L f‘){;’f 4956

Did the candidate appear available for scheduled meetings? YES [ }[ ] NO [ ]
Did the candidate appear knowledgeéble on role/responsibilities?  YES | )L-] NO [ ]

Did the candidate appear competent and qualified to serve? YES [}(74 ] NO [ ]

Comments/Observations:
(g pu 4 weala — G607 krds - 37l e
Bhilrcd DSmafine — M fretd
HG'LS? .'Jﬂu\%’ \)’D’/&AAW— et ps I%LQ\&
L/rs%éﬁ Wxﬁ; St (> — Deldhce hoxse~ Wn“-mcc/én yrrey

¥ R

(e E it usb 40 ceSpHmnses

H-

| attest that this evaluation is true and accurate to my knowledge and belief after impartially
evaluating the candidate’s performance in the initial interview.

On 1-5 scale (5 the strongest and 1 the weakest) my rating of this candidate is:

~

v L7 ,':
~——F / y
1}\ - [. h ne- I"II é JJ/ F{ /@0’/

v

Signature

001-Appendix



PRELIMINARY EVALUATION FORM

Candidate: /<arm l{f"fr'q

Board/Committee/Commission/Council: CP(

/Z/ H/ 2 Evaluator: .& 44 IJ/ 4

Interview Date:

Did the candidate appear available for scheduled meetings? YES [ )( ]
Did the candidate appear knowledgeable on role/responsibilities?  YES [ bé]
Did the candidate appear competent and qualified to serve? YES | 74 ]

Comments/Observations:

- Newbie 7 - (Pliree  Sefhuie (ongylbant

NO[ ]
NO[ ]
NO[ ]

- Medbell - s Fo gel imalved - [e s Wilaebeng -

{ - PTA @esident
Hedfel _F;dv‘f’{;i/ﬂ ,

o

~ Nice masmmr Doviewsr | Officdlate  Falwth HobYat £ IJM«{*{/, ks Menfy 7w/wfek

- reeﬂy Uidta « e ﬁfﬂ'a]‘ T (resf frijmj / pesuliy

-

On 1-5 scale (5 the strongest and 1 the weakest) my rating of this candidate is:

R

| attest that this evaluation is true and accurate to my knowledge and belief after impartially

evaluating the candidate’s performance in the initial interview.

H,

Signatu ré v

001-Appendix



PRELIMINARY EVALUATION FORM

Candidate: KQWV\ C \{C‘\'ﬂk

Board/Committee/Commission/Council: Qﬁmmuﬂﬂ’j ?NWW"WY\ COMM:“'L@

Interview Date: ‘L\H]ﬁ Evaluator: N\M \ *W&V{:-. [2V%!
. I <3

Did the candidate appear available for scheduled meetings? YES | )< ] NO [ ]
Did the candidate appear knowledgeable on role/responsibilities?  YES [ >( ] NO [ ]
Did the candidate appear competent and qualified to serve? YES [ >( ] NO| ]

Comments/Observations:

. Hadoitedt B Humanty wionteer/onlder.
S*Tbmi voluntee- uln-‘;xw Vo Wz and afpdable \ﬁog‘-{.,\: and more

Soppotve of all P uees - ladeonee. voes , Busindse. a?’""““"‘g"“s'

%&\,\s\? \noos‘\'wl'ig o pasdN . ""_-\_1__?@-."’(5'—‘-. Voo Q= C

T =t

Svitanne o 297 MoWCaceNed voluneer CypasTence

On 1-5 scale (5 the strongest and 1 the weakest) my rating of this candidate is: L_‘\

I attest that this evaluation is true and accurate to my knowledge and belief after impartially
evaluating the candidate’s performance in the initial interview.

001-Appendix



PRELIMINARY EVALUATION FORM

Candidate: f )W\‘ !W’
De
Board/Committee/Commission/Council: C/p

Interview Date: /9\//‘7’/367}5 Evaluator: {/4,«25/-{/1 QLIS_’)LC(

Did the candidate appear available for scheduled meetings? YES | /] NO | ]
Did the candidate appear knowledgeable on role/responsibilities?  YES [ -/I/‘ NO | ]
Did the candidate appear competent and qualified to serve? YES[ ] NO| ]

Comments/Observations:

W’- ﬂc/"/;‘*(/ /d/é/'%@ O Con l
7”7pﬂuf\ (’W,
e /wlﬂ.zﬂ/‘#v/é ’ %//Méé  Wen

Raw o petcnens - a5

On 1-5 scale (5 the strongest and 1 the weakest) my rating of this candidate is: 5

I attest that this evaluation is true and accurate to my knowledge and belief after impartially
evaluating the candidate’s performance in the initial interview.

Signature

001-Appendix



. TOWN oF M ASHPEE

MEMORANDUM
Date: January 16, 2024

To: Rodney C. Collins, Town Manager and
Honorable Members of the Select Board

From: Stephanie A. Coleman, Administrative Secretary ’¢/

Re: Board, Committee and Commission: Resignation

OFFICE OF THE SELECT BOARD

16 Great Neck Road North
Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649
Telephone — (508) 539-1401
bos@mashpeema.gov

Description

Discussion and approval of the following resignation:

*Capital Improvement Program Committee: Member at Large (Term Expires June 30, 2024)

Edmund Sarno

Attached is the letter of resignation from Edmund Sarno.



1/3/24, 8:40 AM Mail - Terrie Cook - Outiook
\m .

Change of dates CIP Meetings - Wednesday, January 10, 2024 1 pm AND Friday, January
12, 2024 1 pm Popponesset Meeting Room or via ZOOM '

Edmund Sarno:
Tue 1/2/2024 6:11 PM
To:Terrie Cook <tmcock@mashpeema.gov>

Attention!: : Links contained herein may not be what they appear to be.®. Please verify the link before
clicking! Ask IT if you're not sure.

Hi Terrie
I have resigned this committee to Rodney today. | have sold my home in New Seabury and will be moving to Plymouth.

Regards, Ed




